AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING — MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

February 14, 2011
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Hiba Anees
Anne M. Jeans School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

*A. Approval of Regular Meeting of January 24, 2011

*B. Receive and File Approved Veterans Memorial Committee Meeting of
December 29, 2010

*C. Receive and File Draft Downtown Events Planning Committee Meeting of
February 7, 2011

ORDINANCES

A. Consideration of Approval of Ordinance Annexing Certain Property (Surrounded

Territory)

B. Consideration of Ordinance Amending the Village of Burr Ridge Building
Ordinance Relating to Cash Performance Bond Requirements

*C. Approval of An Ordinance Amending Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal
Code

RESOLUTIONS
CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Events Planning Committee Recommendation to Approve the
2011 Concert Series

*B. Approval of Request for Raffle License for Gower PTO and Hosting Facility
License for Gower Middle School




10.
11.

*C. Approval of Recommendation to Reappoint Christopher Cronin to the Plan
Commission for a Five-Year Term Expiring February 1, 2015

*D.  Approval of Vendor List

E. Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS
ADJOURNMENT



TO:

Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of February 14, 2011

DATE: February 11, 2011

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Hiba Anees, Anne M. Jeans Elementary School

6. ORDINANCES

A.

Annex Certain Property (Surrounded Territory)

At the Board’s direction, Mayor Grasso and staff have been working with
the property owner on an Annexation Agreement for the SAIA truck
terminal property at 15W460 North Frontage Road. While we are in
general agreement regarding the sound wall and related matters, we are
not in agreement regarding zoning. At this time it appears that the
resident owner and his attorney are insisting on zoning that would allow
the truck terminal to remain in perpetuity rather than establishing a sunset
clause for the truck terminal operation to cease. Mayor Grasso and staff
do not believe that this is in the best interest of the Village. Therefore, it
seems that we are at an impasse in our negotiations.

If so desired, the Board may proceed with the Village initiated annexation
which would preclude an Annexation Agreement. After discussing this
matter with Village Attorney Terry Barnicle, due to the significant time that
has passed since the legal notice for the public hearing was published, it
is recommended that the Village re-publish the legal notice for the
annexation. This would require that the Board table the Ordinance to the
March 14, 2011 meeting. Staff would re-publish the legal notice and if
deemed appropriate at that time, the Village Board could annex the
property on March 14, 2011.

Board direction is requested.

Amendment to Building Ordinance Regarding Performance Bonds

Attached is an amendment to the Building Ordinance regarding
performance bonds submitted with building permits. The Building
Ordinance requires that a $5,000 performance bond be submitted for
construction of a new home or addition or for a commercial building or
addition. The purpose of the bond is to guarantee that the builder will
complete the work, pay any additional fees, and to repair any damage to
public property. The bond is returned to the builder when all fees are paid
and all work is completed and inspected. Oftentimes, a Certificate of
Occupancy is issued once minimum life safety codes have been met but
the bond is held pending approval of final inspections for grading or
landscaping or for submittal of as-built plans. It is the responsibility of the

-1- February 11, 2011



builder to complete these items and make a request for release of the
bond.

The proposed amendment establishes a deadline for builders to request a
bond release and to complete all requirements for the bond release. The
proposed deadline is one year after the Certificate of Occupancy is issued
or one year after the permit is issued for permits that do not require a
Certificate of Occupancy (e.g. accessory structures such as fences, pools,
etc.). For outstanding permits already on file with the Village, the proposed
deadline is three years. The amendment further states that if the builder
fails to complete the work, the Village has the right to keep the bond to
cover expenses from additional inspections and additional time spent
monitoring the permit file. When the building fails to request a bond
release, Village staff is forced to track the bond and the permit for an
extended period of time and additional costs are incurred in the form of
staff time monitoring the permit and inspecting the property.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance is approved.

Amend Chapter 41

Early in 2010, Chief John Madden was notified by our Village Prosecutor,
Linda Pieczynski, of the need to amend Chapter 41 (Offenses) of the
Municipal Code to incorporate specific language with reference to
offenses in Chapter 720 of the lllinois Statutes. Mrs. Pieczynski advised
that our current Chapter 41.03 (3) states the following for the violation of
certain criminal offenses in Chapter 720 of the lllinois Compiled Statutes.

(3) Knowingly commit any violation of a state statute or
Village ordinance concerning vandalism, battery, curfew,
disorderly conduct, obscene conduct, trespass, or use of an
alcoholic liquor, cannabis, or controlled substances, or any
other offense of willful or malicious acts to persons or
property.

Our revisions articulate each offense in detail rather than using the “catch
all’ language in the current Code. One of our Ordinance arrests for
cannabis was challenged in early 2010 with negative results due to the
current language. It is necessary to incorporate the changes to Chapter
41 for future Ordinance violations.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

7. RESOLUTIONS

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Events Planning Committee Recommendation - 2011 Concert Series

Since its formation in 2007, the Village’s Downtown Burr Ridge Events
Planning Committee has successfully produced a variety of events that
have been well-received within the community, including a seven-week

-2- February 11, 2011



summer concert series, classic car show and Jingle Mingle. In FY 2010-
2011, the Village budgeted $25,000 for this program. Donations and car
show entry fees in the amount of $5,650 were received, reducing the net
cost to the Village to $18,850 for a total of nine events. Based on their
success, the Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee has
prepared a draft budget for the Board’'s consideration that once again
includes the summer concert series, classic car show and Jingle Mingle.
The budget will be presented separately as part of budget discussions.

To keep the cost of the concert series low, most acts are booked through
the Suburban Parks and Recreation Association (SPRA), which offers
local government agencies reduced pricing for participating entertainers.
With the assistance of the Burr Ridge Park District, a member of SPRA,
the Committee has been working since November 2010 to identify
preferred entertainers that it would like to book for the 2011 summer
concert series. In order to retain their services, contracts must be signed
as soon as possible or we will lose our preferred acts. At its recent
meeting, the Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
unanimously voted to recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the
Committee’s recommendation that contracts be awarded at a cost not to
exceed $7,500 for the 2011 summer concert series in accordance with the
schedule below, with the understanding that the Committee will continue
to pursue event sponsors to offset the Village’s expenses. This cost is for
entertainment only and does not include advertising and other event
expenses.

6/10 | TBD Jazz $1,000.00
6/17 | The Crown Vics 50s Rock & Roll $ 0
6/24 | Pamela Rose Country/Western | $1,000.00
7 Lisa Rene Band Modern Variety $ 900.00
718 Guitarra Azul Latin Guitar $1,000.00
7/15 | Second Time Around | Classic Rock $1,000.00
7/22 | TBD Big Band/Swing $1,600.00
7/29 | Connexion Modern Variety $1,000.00
8/5 TBD TBD 3 0
8/12 | TBD TBD $ 0

As you can see, the Crown Vics will be performing for free. Their
performances were rained out in 2009 and 2010, but the Village honored
the contract terms and paid them. As a result, they have offered to donate
their services for the 2011 concert series and are scheduled to play the
night before the Classic Car Show. Also, there are two concerts
scheduled in August at no cost to the Village. We recently learned that
the Village Center property management team surveyed its residents and
tenants about summer events and found that the concert series was very
popular among survey respondents. Also, based on a variety of factors,
the Village Center has decided not to host the spring Craft Fest, fall Fine

-3- February 11, 2011



Art Fair or Holiday Stroll and will instead divert some of its resources to
supporting the Village’s concert series and Jingle Mingle. The Village
Center has generously offered to fund two additional concerts. The
Events Planning Committee is in the process of identifying and booking
entertainers and will help advertise these events at no additional cost to
the Village.

Trustee Wott, Events Committee Chairperson, will make a presentation to
the Board regarding the summer concert series and 2011 community
event program.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation of the
Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee to award contracts for
entertainers for the 2011 summer concert series at a cost not to exceed
$7,500 be approved.

Raffle License (Gower PTO): Hosting Facility License (Gower Middle
School)

Enclosed is an application from the Gower PTO to conduct a raffle on
Friday, March 4, 2011, as part of their fundraising event, as well as a letter
requesting waiver of the fidelity bond requirement. In addition, enclosed is
a letter from Gower Middle School, the hosting facility, requesting that a
license be issued to allow them to hold this event at their facility.

It is our recommendation: that a Raffle and Chance License be
issued to the Gower PTO for its March 4 raffle, with the fidelity bond
waived, and that Gower Middle School be licensed to host the event.

Reappoint Christopher Cronin to Plan Commission

Mayor Grasso is recommending the reappointment of Christopher Cronin
to the Plan Commission for a five-year term that will expire February 1,
2015. Mr. Cronin has been a member of the Plan Commission since
February 1, 2000 as its Alternate, moving to full Commissioner in June
2000.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
Christopher Cronin to the Plan Commission be approved.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $450,242.43 for all funds,
plus $389,869.28 for payroll, for a grand total of $840,111.71. The Vendor
List includes the following special amount:

e $129,414.34 — Harbour Contractors for final payment for Police Facility
construction

e $ 56,186.82 — Vian Construction Co. for payment #2 for the Phase 1
West Babson Park Water Main installation

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-4 - February 11, 2011



SA

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

REGULAR MEETING

January 24, 2011

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of January 24, 2011
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was conducted by Blake Newsome of Pleasantdale Middle
School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Sodikoff, Grela, Allen, Paveza, Wott, DeClouette, & Mayor Grasso. Also present were
Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief John Madden, Community Development Director
Doug Pollock, Public Works Director Paul May, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE Deanna Tyrpak of Soaring Eagle Academy, a school that recently opened in Burr
Ridge, addressed the Board to make the community aware of the facility. Ms. Tyrpak explained that
Soaring Eagle Academy is a school that services autistic children and is the only school in Illinois
using a specialized teaching approach for these students. Ms. Tyrpak explained the challenges of
securing funding for the school and wanted to reach out to the community for fundraising
opportunities.

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee DeClouette that the Consent
Agenda — Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each
respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 6 — Trustees Grela, DeClouette, Allen, Paveza, Sodikoff, Wott
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 0 — None

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 10,2011 were  approved  for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) DOWNTOWN EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
MEETING OF DECEMBER 14, 2010 were noted as received and filed under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9634



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 24, 2011

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PATHWAY COMMISSION MEETING OF JANUARY 6,
2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF JANUARY 17, 2011
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
OF JANUARY 18, 2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote.

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1108, ADOPTED AUGUST 9, 2010, IN
REGARD TO THE INSTALLATION OF WATER MAINS IN PORTIONS OF 74"
STREET AND 75" STREET (SPECIAL ASSESSMENT NO. 28 — WEST BABSON PARK
WATER MAINS) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 1108, adopted August 9, 2010, concerning Special Assessment
No. 28 to include a 4% interest rate.

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-1108-01-11.

RESOLUTION EXTENDING DEADLINE FOR COMPLETION OF FINAL
LANDSCAPING AND ACCEPTING ALL OTHER SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS
FOR THE CROSSCREEK SUBDIVISION The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution extending the deadline for completion of final landscaping

and accepting all other subdivision improvements for the Crosscreek Subdivision.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-01-11.

RESOLUTION REGARDING MFT FUNDS FOR THE 2011 ROAD PROGRAM The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution regarding Motor Fuel
Tax (MFT) Funds for the 2011 Road Program.

THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-02-11.

PATHWAY COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO PROCEED WITH SIDEWALK ON
THE EAST SIDE OF MADISON STREET FROM 87 " TO 89" STREETS The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to proceed with the engineering
and construction of the sidewalk on the east side of Madison Street from 87™ to 89" Streets.

PATHWAY COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO PROCEED WITH SIDEWALK ON
THE SOUTH SIDE OF PLAINFIELD ROAD FROM MANOR DRIVE TO HILLCREST
DRIVE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to proceed
with the engineering and construction of the sidewalk on the south side of Plainfield Road from
Manor Drive to Hillcrest Drive.

9635



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 24, 2011

REQUEST FROM PLAN COMMISSION TO CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO
CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO THE BRAEMOOR PUD TO INCREASE THE FAR
FROM 0.2 TO 0.25 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the Plan
Commission to conduct a public hearing to consider an amendment to the Braemoor PUD to
increase the Floor Area Ratio (FAR) from 0.2 to 0.25.

RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE 91°" STREET
LAPP LOCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT WITH IDOT The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the Mayor to execute the Local Agency Agreement for
utilization of STP grant funds for the 91* Street resurfacing project.

REQUEST FROM_ WB/BR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR PLACEMENT OF
TEMPORARY PROMOTIONAL SIGNS FOR THE BUSINESS EXPO ON MARCH 2 AND
THE CRUISIN/ 66 FEST IN AUGUST  The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, approved the request from the WB/BR Chamber of Commerce for the placement of temporary
promotional signs for the Business Expo on March 2 and the Cruisin/66 Fest in August.

VOUCHERS in the amount of $289,576.30 for the period ending January 24, 2011 and
payroll in the amount of $202,928.97 for the period ending January 8, 2011 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE _ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY (SURROUNDED TERRITORY)
Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated he met with the attorneys representing Saia and
Mr. Rogulic, the property owner, and the Village Attorney Terry Barnicle, who participated via
telephone. Mr. Stricker explained that the meeting discussion consisted of identifying the issues to
be contained within the Annexation Agreement. Mr. Stricker stated that at the conclusion of the
meeting, the issue that remained outstanding is related to the property zoning and the Saia attorney
and the property owner’s attorney would be meeting independently to resolve this issue.
Mr. Stricker anticipates that the meeting would occur in advance of the February 14" Board
Meeting.

Mr. Stricker presented a proposed timeline for completion of the Annexation Agreement and the
installation of the noise barriers as requested at the previous Board Meeting by Trustee DeClouette.
Mr. Stricker explained the timeline is contingent upon reaching an agreement with all parties by the
February 14" Board Meeting and a summary of the milestones is as follows:

»  Prepare Annexation Agreement for presentation to the Plan Commission at the earliest date
of March 7 but more realistically, March 21
* Present Annexation Agreement to the Village Board on March 28
*  Schedule Public Hearing for the Annexation Agreement, assuming the Board accepts the
Plan Commission recommendation and Saia and the Property owner are in agreement;
* Hold annexation public hearing on Monday, April 25t
9636



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 24, 2011

» Annex the property and approve the Ordinance including the zoning, assuming the
Annexation Agreement has been signed by May ot

» Noise barriers could be constructed within 90 to 120 days from annexation, approximately
August or September, based upon the Saia Attorney, Mr. Hargadon’s estimates.

Mr. Stricker explained that staff and Mr. Rogulic’s attorney have met with the County regarding the
noise barrier placement that encroaches into the wetland buffer and the County indicated a
stormwater permit would not be required. Mr. Stricker added if the stormwater permit requirement
changes, construction of that noise barrier could be delayed up to nine additional months.

Trustee Grela expressed concern about the time delay of 90 to 120 days from annexation to complete
installation of the noise barriers.

Steve Less, 7330 Chestnut Hills, stated he is disappointed in the timeline and the amount of time
required for construction of the noise barriers. Mr. Less added that the wetlands area is a small
portion of the barrier, which should not prevent construction of the other barriers.

Motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee Paveza to continue the Ordinance
Annexing Certain Property (Surrounded Territory) to the Board Meeting of February 14, 2011 at
7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 7660 S. County Line Road.

On voice vote, the motion carried.

STREET POLICY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE 2011 ROAD
PROGRAM Public Works Director Paul May discussed the results of the 2010 Road Program and
stated the program was completed on time and within budget at a total cost of $560,000. Mr. May
explained that the program was funded from the Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) revenues and grant funding
resulting in no local funding requirements.

Mr. May stated the Village is the recipient of $1.8 million in grant funding awarded in 2010, of
which $1.4 million will be spent for the County Line Road / I-55 Interchange Improvements that
will be constructed in 2012 in conjunction with the IDOT Bridge Re-decking Project; $280,000 will
be used for resurfacing Madison Street between 79" and 91% Street in 2013; and $167,000 to
resurface the Burr Ridge portions of Garfield Street.

Mr. May explained the recommendations of the Street Policy Committee for the 2011 Road Program

and added that with the grant funding allotted for the 2011 Road Program, approximately $2 million
of improvements will be achieved with only $200,000 of local funds required.

9637



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 24, 2011

In response to Trustee Wott’s inquiry regarding the timeline for the turnabouts on Madison Street,
Mr. May stated grant funding has been secured for the project and it is tentatively scheduled for
2013.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Allen to approve the recommendation
of the Street Policy Committee for the 2011 Road Program and directed the Village Engineer to
prepare plans and specifications and solicit bids for this work.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 6 — Trustees Wott, Allen, Grela, DeClouette, Paveza, Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 0 — None

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

PATHWAY COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO PROCEED WITH SIDEWALK ON
THE WEST SIDE OF COUNTY_ LINE ROAD FROM WOODGATE DRIVE TO
CABERNET COURT Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that the
Pathway Commission held a public hearing on January 6, 2011 to consider a sidewalk on the west
side of County Line Road from Woodgate Drive to Cabernet Court and are now recommending that
the Board authorize preliminary engineering, grant application, and construction for this sidewalk.

Mr. Pollock stated the Pathway Commission had previously recommended and the Board authorized
the preliminary engineering and grant applications for sidewalks on the east side of County Line
Road from Longwood Drive to Katherine Legge Park and on the west side of County Line Road
from Woodgate Drive north to 60™ Street. The section being recommended would complete all
sidewalks on County Line Road north of Plainfield Road to the northern Village border.
Mr. Pollock explained that staff intends to submit a grant application for the previously approved
projects in October of 2011 and would include this section in that grant application if approved by
the Board. Mr. Pollock added that in order to apply for grant funding, the preliminary engineering
must be completed at a cost of $9,675.

Mr. Pollock stated that at the public hearing, there were residents from the Burr Ridge Club
opposing the sidewalk due to concerns about vehicular access to their subdivision. In addition,
Mr. Pollock added that staff has cost concerns about the project in conjunction with other pathway
projects that were previously committed to.

The Board discussed the concerns of the Burr Ridge Club residents in fegard to safety at the Burr
Ridge Club entrance and measures that have been taken in the past.

Mr. Pollock explained a resident of Burr Ridge Club testified at the pathway meeting that the Burr
Ridge Club Board is discussing changes to the access to the Burr Ridge Club to improve the safety
9638



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 24, 2011

in the area. Mr. Pollock also added that it was suggested to wait for a decision on potential changes
prior to addressing a sidewalk.

Dale Bottom, 606 Burr Ridge Club Drive and Chairman of Board of Trustees of Burr Ridge Club,
stated he and many of the residents of the Burr Ridge Club are in opposition of the sidewalk for
safety purposes, lack of need, and cost.

In response to Trustee Paveza’s question regarding why the Pathway Commission is in favor of
sidewalks on both sides of County Line Road, Pathway Commissioner John Pacocha stated it was
part of the Pathway Plan approved by the Board to have sidewalks on both sides of the street on
arterial roads. Commissioner Pacocha added that since the Pathway Commission is requesting
grant funding for the approved and engineered sidewalks on County Line Road, it seemed logical to
also at least include the portion in front of the Burr Ridge Club as well. Commissioner Pacocha
stated he does not agree that pedestrian traffic will affect the safety of access to the Burr Ridge Club.

The Board discussed the alternative of applying for grant funding for the other sidewalk areas of
County Line Road separately and Mr. May stated grant funding could be applied for as one large
project or separate projects.

Commissioner Pacocha pointed out the sidewalk on the west side of County Line Road from
Woodgate to 60™ Street is approved and the absence of a sidewalk from Woodgate to Cabernet
Court creates a safety issue.

Trustee Sodikoff added he agrees the absence of a sidewalk is a safety issue and it was his
understanding the sidewalk was to allow access to Elm School.  Trustee Sodikoff reasoned that
since the Burr Ridge Club has access to the school from the rear of their subdivision, the critical
sidewalk is the Woodgate to 60™ Street, which he is in favor of completing. The sidewalk from
Woodgate to Cabernet Court is not as critical and could be addressed at a later time.

Tim Malloy, 1205 Burr Ridge Club Drive, discussed his opposition to the sidewalk in front of the
Burr Ridge Club due to concerns of safety, aesthetics, and cost. Mr. Malloy stated he is in favor of
the sidewalk from Woodgate north to 60™ Street.

Trustee Allen discussed the logic of putting in a sidewalk when the residents affected are opposed to
it. In response, Trustee Wott added that as a previous Pathway Commission Chairperson, most
sidewalks were opposed and consideration must be given to the entire Village, not simply the
neighboring residents.

Pathway Commissioner Luisa Hoch stated that an incomplete sidewalk creates a safety issue for
pedestrians. Commissioner Hoch explained that pedestrians will walk in front of the Burr Ridge
Club even if there is no sidewalk present and feels all sidewalks should be completed.

9639



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 24, 2011

Trustee Wott indicated she is in favor of proceeding with the engineering plan for the sidewalk to
identify the magnitude of the project.

Michael Sleepeck, 1602 Burr Ridge Club Drive, indicated he is not in favor of the sidewalk.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Allen to proceed with the preliminary
engineering on the west side of County Line Road from Woodgate Drive to Cabernet Court.

There was Board discussion regarding the preliminary engineering that has previously been
completed as well as the information that would be obtained by completing the preliminary
engineering from Woodgate to Cabernet Court. The Board requested that the results of the
preliminary engineering be reviewed at a public meeting with the Pathway Commission and Board
before proceeding with the grant application.

Trustee Grela indicated he is not in favor of spending Pathway Funds to conduct an engineering
study as such action typically leads to moving forward with the project. Trustee Grela is in favor of
maintaining the sidewalk on the east side of County Line Road.

Trustee Sodikoff clarified that the approval of the preliminary engineering does not indicate that the
sidewalk project has been approved but rather only the engineering portion.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Wott, Allen, DeClouette, Sodikoff
NAYS: 2 — Trustees Grela, Paveza

ABSENT: 0 —None

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

Mr. Malloy expressed his disappointment in the Board’s decision and requested the Burr Ridge Club
be notified prior to submission of the grant application.

Mr. Sleepeck indicated the sidewalk would encroach on his property and also requested to be kept
informed.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Allen provided an update on the status of the paddle
tennis courts at Kathryn Legge Park. In summary, an Intergovernmental Agreement is in process
with the Village of Hinsdale on this matter and two additional tennis courts will be built.

Mayor Grasso stated he is planning to again pursue acquiring a separate zip code for Burr Ridge and
will provide a proposal on this matter for the Board.

9640



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 24, 2011

Trustee Wott noted encouraging news regarding the Village Center from the Economic
Development Committee minutes and encouraged all to shop and dine in Burr Ridge.

AUDIENCE Kathleen McInerney, 81% Street, mentioned the unsightly rusty truck trailers that are
visible at the Saia property.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS There were none
at this time.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the
Regular Meeting of January 24, 2011 be adjourned to Closed Session to discuss approval of Closed
Session Minutes of December 13,2010 and Collective Bargaining.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 6 — Trustees Wott, Allen, Grela, DeClouette, Paveza, Sodikoff

NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 0 — None

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned to a Closed
Meeting at 8:25 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2011.

9641



RECONVENED REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, I1.

January 24, 2011

CALL TO ORDER  The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of January 24,
2011 was reconvened at 8:40 p.m. with the same Trustees in attendance as immediately preceding the
Closed Meeting from 8:25 p.m. to §:40 p.m.

RECONVENE AND ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING Motion was made by Trustee
DeClouette and seconded by Trustee Sodikoff that the Regular Meeting of January 24, 2011 be
reconvened and adjourned.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES 6 — Trustees DeClouette, Sodikoff, Wott, Paveza, Allen & Grela

NAYS: 0 —None :

ABSENT: 0 —None

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of January 24, 2011
was adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

Karen J. Thomas Steven S. Stricker

Village Clerk Village Clerk Pro-Tempore

Burr Ridge, Illinois Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of , 2011,

9644



MINUTES

DOWNTOWN BURR RIDGE EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
FEBRUARY 7,2011

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Maureen Wott called the meeting to order at 7:14 p.m. at
the Village Hall Conference Room, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, lllinois

ROLL CALL - Roll call was taken as follows:

Present: Chairperson Maureen Wott, Suzanne Gray, Dehn Grunsten, Joan
Ruzak, Gaye Wagner and Lavonne Campbell.

Absent: Jane Hopson.
Also Present: Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner.
TABLED APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 14, 2010, MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Gaye Wagner and SECONDED by Joan Ruzak to table the minutes
of the December 14, 2010. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one member absent.

INTRODUCTION OF STACY JONES, VILLAGE CENTER

Ms. Scheiner said that she spoke with Ms. Jones earlier in the day who indicated that she
had a meeting that would overlap with the Events Committee’s meeting and would not be
able to attend. Ms. Scheiner said she apologized and stated that she is looking forward to
meeting and working with the Committee. Ms. Scheiner explained Ms. Jones’s role as the
marketing consultant as opposed to Ms. Mans' role as a full time employee of Opus and
later Northmargq. She said that the support that the Village Center staff has provided for the
events would not change but that Mr. Rolston would be more present at the events and on
the property full time.

DISCUSSION REGARDING FY 11-12 EVENT SCHEDULE AND PROPOSED BUDGET

Ms. Scheiner explained that, prior to her departure from the Village Center, Kimberly Mans
conducted a survey of residents and tenants on the property regarding events. The results
showed that the most popular events are the concert series followed closely by the
Farmers’ Market. The least popular events among retail tenants were events that required
closure of Village Center Drive for an extended period of time like the weekend-long craft
show and fine art fair. The road closure required for the car show is not considered
“extended” and, during a recent discussion with Scott Rolston of the Village Center, he
indicated that the street closure will be permitted for this event.



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
February 10, 2011
Page 2 of 4

Based on the survey results and because of the limited profits earned, the Village Center is
not planning to host the Crafte Fest or Fine Art Fair in 2011. Also, bad weather has plagued
the Holiday Stroll so the Village Center would like to redirect the search lights and Horse
Drawn Carriage Rides to the Jingle Mingle instead, working also to generate retailer
participation in the event. The Holiday Stroll will not be hosted in 2011.

The Village Center would also like to devote some of their resources to build on the Concert
Series by extending the existing eight-week schedule to ten weeks. The concert series
would run from June 10 to August 12. Ms. Campbell said she was happy to see it extended
into August. There was a brief discussion regarding how far the series should go into
August. Ms. Scheiner said that 2011 would be a good test and that if guests still want one
more week the Committee can look at that for 2012 but she would not recommend going
into the fourth week in August.

Ms. Scheiner said that Mr. Rolston indicated a contribution of approximately $5,000, which
would cover the cost of entertainment and offset other costs associated with the concert
series. She continued that whether they host one concert or ten, the cost to market it does
not change. She said the Village Center has also pledged continued assistance with event
marketing and sponsorship attraction for the concert series and Jingle Mingle.

Ms. Scheiner said that Jamie Janusz has been working diligently to book the bands
discussed at the Committee’s December 14th meeting and reviewed the schedule.

1 6/10 | TBD Jazz | $ 1,000.00
2 6/17 | The Crown Vics 50s Rock & Roll | § -
3 6/24 | Pamela Rose Country/Western $ 1,000.00
4 7/1 | Lisa Rene Band Pop/Rock Variety |  $ 900.00
5 7/8 Guitarra Azul Latin Guitar $ 1,000.00
6 7/15 | Second Time Around Classic Variety $ 1,000.00
7 7/22 | TBD Big Band/Swing | $ 1,600.00
8 7/29 | Connexion Pop/Rock/Hip Hop Variety

She said she is happy to report that all of the preferred acts have been available and that
contracts are ready to be signed. There are still two dates in the series that have yet to be
filled, however, Ms. Scheiner is confident that an act can be secured for $1,000 one week
and, since Big Band groups typically charge a little more, Ms. Scheiner programmed in the
same price they have paid in the past. She is confident a big band can be hired within the
$1,600 budget. She also said that, since the Crown Vics have been rained out the last two
years but were paid according to the contract despite the concert cancellation, they have



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
February 10,2011
Page 30f4

offered to donate their services to this year’s concert series. Ms. Scheiner said that the
additional costs of the Village Center’s concerts is not shown in the budget since she
anticipates the bands being paid directly by the Village Center. Since it would not hit the
Village’s general ledger it should not be shown as an expense to the Village. She said that
she and Ms. Janusz were working to fill the schedule with bands that would add variety to
the line-up. She said they continue to use the approach that guests can look on the
schedule and find at least one group, but hopefully more, that appeals to them.

Ms. Scheiner recommended that the Committee members make a recommendation to the
Board of Trustees that contracts be awarded at a cost not to exceed $7,500.00 for the 2011
Concert Series so that we do not lose the preferred acts. She said this matter went before
the Board in 2010 as well, since the contracts need to be signed prior to the budget’s
adoption. If approved, this item will be presented to the Board at its February 14, 2011
meeting.

A MOTION was made by Joan Ruzak and SECONDED by Dehn Grunsten to award contracts
to selected entertainers for the 2011 Concert Series in an amount not to exceed $7,500.00.
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one member absent.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the proposed budget that was discussed at the Committee’s
December 14t meeting. She commented that the $1,000 budgeted for additional signage
for the 5k was noted as a separate item in the budget instead of being rolled into the
Committee’s program budget. She said this additional signage would not need to be
purchased on an annual basis and is also recommended by the Police Department to assist
with notifying the public of road closures prior to the day of the race. Ms. Campbell asked
Ms. Scheiner to provide the Park Districts with information about road closures and they
would include it in their brochures. In response to a question from Ms. Scheiner, Ms.
Campbell said she needs the information in the next few weeks.

She continued that the Committee’s proposed budget is $25,000, the same that was
approved for FY 2010-2011. She reviewed the total estimated actual expense for this fiscal
year and noted that, with $5,650 received in donations and car show entry fees, the net cost
to the Village for nine events was $18,850, approximately $2,000 per event date. She said
she believes this is a really reasonable cost for what the Committee is providing. There was
a brief discussion regarding this price and Committee members present commented that
they also think it is a reasonable cost.

OTHER BUSINESS

Suzanne Gray said the 5k is progressing nicely and that the Race Committee is touring
Loyola’s facility on Friday, February 11, at 12:00 Noon. She invited Events Committee



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
February 10,2011
Page 4 of 4

members to attend. Ms. Gray continued that their deadlines are earlier for race brochure
printing so that they can distribute the brochures at the Loyola open house and grand
opening events scheduled for March 4 and 5. Ms. Gray said she is working with Tamara
Snyder, of Paper Salon in Hinsdale, on graphic design. Ms. Scheiner said that is the artist
the Committee used and overall she thought Ms. Snyder’s work and rates are excellent.
She said Loyola is hoping to register 800 runners at the race. Chairperson Wott stated that
she believes Loyola can deliver that number.

Ms. Gray described some modifications made to the race course and that it will end at
County Line Square.. In response to a question from Ms. Ruzak, Ms. Gray said the race is
scheduled for Saturday, June 11.

There was a brief discussion regarding advertising and directional signage for the Farmers’
Market and 5k race.

ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Suzanne Gray and SECONDED by Lavonne Campbell to adjourn
the February 7, 2011, Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee meeting.
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0, with one member absent, and the meeting was
adjourned at 7:56 p.m.

Lisa Scheiner

Assistant to the Administrator
February 10, 2011




BURR RIDGE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE
Minutes of Meeting, Wednesday, December 29, 2010

1, Meeting called to order by Chairman Len Ruzak at 4:10 P.M.

2. Roll Call:

Present in addition to Chairman Len Ruzak, Jack Schaus, John Curin, Warren Kubistal
and Andy Anderson.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting of October 27, 2010 were read. Motion to accept minutes
by John Curin; seconded by Jack Schaus. Motion carried.

4. Financial Report by Jack Schaus, Treasurer, showed a current balance of $41,487.82 . Motion
by John Curin; seconded by Warren Kubistal to accept the Treasurers report. Motion carried.
Detailed Financial Report on file with the Finance Department.

5. Old Business:

Work for spring planting was discussed. Gary Gatlin has been consulted regarding planting
of roses, ground cover and the weed problem.

Purchase of waterfall splash guards, at a cost of $200.00 is being considered.
The committee will be secking bids for maintenance of the water fall,

6. New Business:

Jack Schaus reported 16 new bricks for Spring installation were sold. He also stated that after

the first of the year he will have a thank-you letter prepared for publication in the local news-
papers.

John Curin, in charge of events, will inquire as to availability of a drill team and color guard,
as well as a high school chorus group. Chairs may be needed for the event.

Purchasing flags for each branch of service was discussed.
Some walkway bricks have chipped corners. This will be addressed in the spring.
Jack Schaus suggested flood lights be installed to reflect on the trees near the eagle.

7. Adjournment:

Motion by John Curin & seconded by Jack Schaus, to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned
at5:15 P.M.

Next meeting, January 26, 2011, at 4:00 P.M.



6

ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY
(SURROUNDED TERRITORY)

Be It Ordained by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage Counties, Illinois:

Section 1: That this Mayor and Board of Trustees find as follows:

(a) The territory described in Section 2 of this Ordinance (the “Territory”) contains less
than sixty (60) acres and is wholly bounded by the Village of Burr Ridge.

(b) Such territory is not within the corporate limits of any municipality, but is contiguous
to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, a municipality
existing under the laws of the State of Illinois.

(¢) The Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, does not provide
either library service or fire protection service, but a road or highway under the
jurisdiction of Downers Grove Township is located in or adjacent to the Territory
described in Section 2 of the Ordinance and due notice has been served upon the
Township Trustees, the Township Supervisor, the Township Clerk and the Township
Highway Commissioner of Downers Grove Township in the manner and time
provided by law.

(d) Notice that the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge was contemplating
the annexation of such Territory has been published not less than ten (10) days prior
to passage of this Ordinance as required by Section 7-1-13 of the Illinois Municipal
Code (65 ILCS 5/7-1-13).

(e) Notice that the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge was contemplating
annexation of such Territory has also been served upon the taxpayers of record of
such Territory in the manner provided by law not less than fifteen (15) days prior to
the passage of this Ordinance as required by Section 7-1-13 of the Illinois Municipal
Code (65 ILCS 5/7-1-13) and a copy of such notice has also been served upon the
parties in possession of the non-vacant parcels.

Section 2: That the Territory described as follows:

LOTS 1 AND 2 IN BABSON PARK, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE WEST % OF
THE NORTHWEST % OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED ON JANUARY 21, 1926 AS DOCUMENT #206691 IN DU PAGE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

(such property consists of vacant parcels of land located on the south side of 74" Street and
immediately adjacent to each other and lying west of Grant Street and have permanent index
numbers of 09-25-108-038, 09-25-108-039 and 09-25-108-040).

ALSO:



LOT 2 IN FRONTAGE ROAD ASSESSMENT PLAT OF PART OF THE WEST % OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED ON
FEBRUARY 1, 1979 AS DOCUMENT #R79-12368 IN DU PAGE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

(such property is located at 15W580 North Frontage Road, unincorporated Burr Ridge, Illinois
60527. Permanent Index Number: 09-25-301-004)

ALSO:

THAT PART OF THE WEST 2 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE
11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EAST LINE OF THE
NORTHWEST V4 OF SAID SECTION 25 AND THE NORTH LINE OF ROUTE 66 AS
RECORDED JULY 24, 1947 AS DOCUMENT 525676, THENCE NORTHERLY ON
SAID EAST LINE 538.40 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH % OF THE
SOUTH EAST 7 OF THE NORTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 25; THENCE
WESTERLY ALONG THE LAST SAID LINE 1,314.18 FEET TO THE WEST LINE
OF THE SOUTHEAST %2 OF THE NORTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 25; THENCE
SOUTH ALONG THE LAST SAID LINE 664.66 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST % OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION
25; THENCE NORTH 89° 57°50” EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHWEST ', 11.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1°48°27” WEST 61.58 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 28°03°30” EAST 461.66 FEET TO THE POINT IN THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID ROUTE 66, SAID POINT BEING 1,241.26 FEET SOUTHWESTERLY
FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AS MEASURED ON SAID RIGHT OF WAY
LINE; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ON SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE
1,241.26 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

(such property is located at 15W460 Frontage Road, unincorporated Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527.
Permanent Index Numbers: 09-25-109-003 and 09-25-301-005)

be and the same is hereby annexed to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Ilinois, all in conformance with and as shown on a plat of annexation of said Territory prepared
by aregistered land surveyor of the State of Illinois, which plat is attached hereto and hereby
made a part hereof as EXHIBIT A.

Section 3: That the Village Clerk is hereby and herewith instructed to record with the
Recorder of Deeds of DuPage County, Illinois, and to file with the County Clerk of DuPage
County, Illinois:

(@) A copy of this Ordinance certified as correct by the Clerk of said Village of Burr
Ridge; and

(b) A plat of the land included in this annexation, as required by law, said plat to be
attached to the aforesaid certified copy of this Ordinance.



PN, G9-28-108-038
©1N, 09-25-106-039
PUN, 03~25-108-040
PN 09-25-109-005

PN, 0925301004
PN, 09-25-301-008

AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO:

THE WILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
7660 COUNTY UNE ROAD
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOSS 60527

PLAT OF ANNEXATION

THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

oF

[ BEmG A THE WEST 12 O 14 OF SECTION 25, HORTH, ANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIFD FRIWCIPAL MERIGWN ACCORDING TO THE FLAT THEREOE 3AnuARY 23, r208004  LDeORS.
aso

L1 2N FRONIAGE ROAD AUSESMENY PLAT OF PART OF THE WEST /2 OF SECTION 25, FOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREO! 1, 1978 AS DOCUMENT COUNTY, BLINOIS.

ase

THAT PARY OF 1HE WEST 122 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIF 38 NOKTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRO PRINCIPAL MERIOIAN, DESGRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENGHKS AT THE INTERSEGTION 36 THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST Ui OF SAI SEGTION 25 AND THE NORTH UNE OF ROUTE 66 AS RECORDED JULY 24, 1947 AS DOCUMENT 525878, THENCE NORTHERLY Ot SASD EAST LINE 538.40 FEET TO THE NORTH LING OF THE SOUTH 12 OF THE SOUTH EAST 14 OF
SHE NOHIHWEST 14 OF SAID SECTION 28 THENGE WESTERLY ALOMS THE LAST SA0 LIE 8 FEET TO Tris WEST UINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 14 OF THE NORTHWEST 14 OF $410 SECTION 25, THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE LAST SAID LINE 864,86 FEET 10 THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORIHWES] 144 OF THE
SOUTHWERT 14 OF SA) SECTION 25 THENCE NOKIH SSTSI EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST U4, 110 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 148727 WEST 8168 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 200350 EAST 401,86 FEET O THE FOIT IN SHE NORTH LINE OF SAD ROUTE 86, SAID POINT BEING 124178 FEET
SOUIHWESTENLY FROM THE POINT OF BECUNG, A5 MEASUAELS O SAKS RIGHT GF WAY LINE: THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ON SAID NGRS RKSHT OF WAY UNE 1.241.28 FEET Y0 THE PO DF SBECINGHG, Ié DUPAGE COUNTY, KLINOIS.

THE NEW BOUNOARY OF THE AREA ANNEXED SHALL EXTEND TO THE FAR SIDE OF ANY ADJACENT HIGHWAY
AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF EVERY HIGHWAY WITHIN THE AREA ANNEXED.

ANNEXED AREA COMPRISES 32.33 ACRES, MORE OR LESS

ST O T W 1/2 OF THE
[~ 4w 1 /% SECTON 253851

EAST UNE OF TaE € 1/2 OF BiE
S 14 SECTION. 253811

ERSTHG COMPORATE
LRRTS 3¢ TE
VILAGE OF BURR MOCE.

VACATED) |

S

GARFIELD

10T 13

" SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILUNOIS }  gg

COUNTY OF DPAGE )

L, JAMES L CAINKAR, AN ILUNGIS PROFESSIONAL LAND
SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY CERTFY THAT THE PLAT AS
HEREON DRAWN 1S A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE
PROPERTY DESCRIDED I THE FOREGOING CAPTION.

FURTHERMORE, + DESIGRATE THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
TO ACT AS MY AGENT FOR THE PURPUSES OF RECORDING
TS DOCUMENT.

DATED AT WILLOWBROOK, ILUNOIS, THIS 13t DAY OF

HEREBY ANNEXED MAY AD. 2070,

JAMES L CAINKAR

LUNGIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
No. 2656

EXPIRES 11-30-10

OATE: 05-13-10




©B

ORDINANCE NO. A-1002- -11

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
BUILDING ORDINANCE RELATING TO CASH PEFORMANCE BOND

REQUIREMENTS

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees

of the Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties,

Illinois,

Section 1:

as follows:

That Section 275 of Ordinance No. 1002 be and

is hereby amended to add the following in its entirety:

275.10 It is the responsibility of the permit applicant

to ensure that all construction, grading, and fee
requirements are completed and certified by the
Building Commissioner and the Village Engineer
and to submit a request for release of the
performance bond. Failure by the permit
applicant to complete the work and to submit a
request for release of the bond within one vyear
after issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy or
one year after issuance of the permit when the
permit does not require issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy will constitute a forfeiture of the
bond to the Village for reimbursement of its
costs, including any purpose already provided for
the use of such bond, for those costs related to
the requirements, implementation and oversight of
the permitting process and, as a liquidated
amount, to address any future cost to the Village
of the failure to complete the required
improvements.

Section 2: Pursuant to its authority under Act 5 of the

Tllinois Municipal Code, including Divisions 1, 11, 12 and

13, that for those bond funds already on depogit as of the

263267 1



date of this amendment and where such funds have remained on
deposit for a minimum period of 3 years after issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy or 3 years after issuance of the
permit when the permit does not require issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy, such funds’shall be transferred to
the Village to reimburse its costs, including, but not
limited to, ongoing inspection(s), site visits and reviews,
file maintenance and review, monitoring of the timing and
status of the development of the property, compliance and
monitoring of the completion of construction, communication
and notifications, and associlated responsibilities or
obligations incurred by the Village due to the failure to
complete the required process, related to additional
expenses that may be incurred as a result of the applicants’
failure to complete the bond requirements or for any related
purposes as may be determined appropriate by the Village.
Section 3: The Village Clerk is hereby ordered and

directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

Section 4: That this Ordinance shall be in full force

and effect from and after 1its passage, approval, and

publication as provided by law.

263267 1



-

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 41
OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Du Page and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended by deleting Section 41.22 in its entirety and adding a new Section 41.22 to read in its

entirety as follows:

“Sec. 41.22  Criminal Trespass to Land

1.

261488_1

It shall be unlawful for any person to enter upon the land, or any part thereof, of
another after receiving, prior to such entry, notice from the owner or occupant that
such entry is forbidden, or to remain upon the land of another after receiving notice
from the owner or occupant to depart.

A person has received notice from the owner or occupant within the meaning this
Section if he or she has been notified personally, either orally or in writing, or if a
printed or written notice forbidding such entry has been conspicuously posted or
exhibited at the main entrance to such land or the forbidden part thereof.

This Section does not apply to any person, whether a migrant worker or otherwise,
living on the land with permission of the owner or of his agent having apparent
authority to hire workers on such land and assign them living quarters or a place of
accommodation for living thereon, nor to anyone living on such land at the request of,
or by occupancy, leasing or other agreement or arrangement with the owner or his
agent, nor to anyone invited by such migrant worker or other person so living on such
land to visit him at the place he is so living upon the land.

Criminal trespass to State-Supported Land:

A. It shall be unlawful for any person to enter upon land supported in whole or in
part with state funds or federal funds administered or granted through state
agencies or any building on such land after receiving, prior to such entry,
notice from the state or its representative that such entry is forbidden, or to
remain upon such land or in such building after receiving notice from the state
or its representative to depart, and who thereby interferes with another
person’s lawful use or enjoyment of such building or land.

B. A person has received notice from the state within the meaning of this section
if he has been notified personally, either orally or in writing, or if a printed



written notice forbidding such entry to him or a group of which he is a part,
has been conspicuously posted or exhibited at the main entrance to such land
or the forbidden part thereof.

5. Criminal trespass to vehicles: It shall be unlawful for any person to knowingly and
without authority enter any vehicle, aircraft or watercraft, or any part thereof, of
another without his or her consent.”

SECTION 2: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended by deleting Section 41.23 in its entirety and adding a new Section 41.23 to read in its
entirety as follows:

“Sec. 41.23  Criminal Damage to Property

1. Definitions: The following words shall have the meanings respectfully ascribed to
them when used in this section:

A. PERSON: Any individual, firm, partnership, association, corporation,
company or organization of any kind.

B. PROPERTY: Any real or tangible personal property
2. Prohibited Acts: It shall be unlawful for any person to:

A. Knowingly damage any property of another without his consent; or

B. Recklessly by means of fire or explosive, damage property of another; or

C. Knowingly start a fire on the land of another without his consent; or

D. Knowingly injure a domestic animal of another without his consent; or

E. Knowingly deposit on the land or in the building of another, without his
consent, any stink bomb or any offensive smelling compound and thereby
intend to interfere with the use by another of the land or the building; or

F. Damage any property with intent to defraud an insurer;

G. Knowingly shoot a firearm at any portion of a train; or

H. Knowingly damage the property of another without his consent by defacing,
deforming or otherwise damaging such property by the use of paint or other

similar substance; or

I. Willfully and maliciously cut, injure, damage, tamper with or destroy or
deface any fire hydrant or any fire hose or any fire engine, or other public or

261488 1



private firefighting equipment, or any apparatus pertaining to such equipment,
or intentionally open any fire hydrant without proper authorization.”

SECTION 3: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended by deleting Section 41.24 in its entirety and adding a new Section 41.24 to read in its

entirety as follows:

261488 _1

“Sec. 41.24 Disorderly Conduct

L.

It shall be unlawful to commit disorderly conduct within the corporate limits of the
Village.

A person commits disorderly conduct when he or she knowingly:

A. Disturbing the peace: Does any act in such unreasonable manner as to alarm or
disturb another ant to provoke a breach of the peace; or

B. Group Disturbance: While in a group of three (3) or more persons, without legal
justification, causes a breach of the public peace or peace of another person while
either on public or private property; or

C. Mob Action: Mob action consists of any of the following:

1. The use of force or violence in disturbing the public peace by two (2)
or more persons acting together and without authority of law; or

2. The assembly of two (2) or more persons to do an unlawful act; or

3. The assembly of two (2) or more persons, without authority of law, for
the purpose of doing violence to the person or property of anyone
supposed to have been guilty of a violation of the law, or for the
purpose of exercising correctional powers or regulative powers over
any person by violence.

D. False Fire Alarms:  Transmits in any manner to any fire department of any city,
town, village or fire protection district a false alarm of fire, knowing at the time of
such transmission that there is no reasonable grounds for believing that such a fire
exists; or

E. False Bomb Threats: Transmits in any manner to another a false alarm to the
effect that a bomb or other explosive of any nature is concealed in such a place
that its explosion would endanger human life, knowing at the time of such
transmission that there is no reasonable grounds for believing that such bomb or
explosive is concealed in such place; or

F. False Alarms to Police: Transmits in any manner to any peace officer,
public officer or public employee a report to the effect that an offense has been



committed, knowing at the time of such transmission that there is no reasonable
grounds for believing that such an offense has been committed; or

G. False Report Regarding Abused Children: Transmits a false report to the
department of children and family services under section 4 of the Abused and
Neglected Child Reporting Act, 325 ILCS 5/4, as amended; or

H. False Request for Emergency Service: Transmits in any manner to the fire or
police department of any municipality or fire protection district, or any privately
owned and operated ambulance service, a false request for an ambulance,
emergency medical  technician/ambulance  or  emergency  medical
technician/paramedic knowing at the time there is no reasonable ground for
believing that such assistance is required; or

I. False Report to the Department of Public Health: Transmits a false report to the
Department of Public Health under the Nursing Home Care Act, 310 ILCE 45/1-
101 et seq.; or

J. Window Peeping: Enters upon the property of another and for a lewd or unlawful
purpose deliberately looks into a dwelling on the property through any window or
other opening in it; or

K. Harassment by Collection Agencies: While acting as a collection agency as
defined in the Collection Agency Act, 225 ILCS 425/1 et seq., or as an employee
of such collection agency, and while attempting to collect an alleged debt, makes
a telephone call to the alleged debtor which is designed to harass, annoy or
intimidate the alleged debtor; or

L. Harassing Telephone Calls: With intent to annoy another, makes a telephone call,
whether or not conversation ensues; or

M. Public Display of Firearm: Possesses in public vies, or causes to be displayed in
public view, an object that can reasonably be construed to be a firearm.

In addition to any other sentence that may be imposed, a court shall order any person
convicted of disorderly conduct to perform community service for not less than 30
and not more than 120 hours. In addition, whenever any person is placed on
supervision for an alleged offense under this Section, the supervision shall be
conditioned upon the performance of the community service.”

SECTION 4: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended by adding a new Section 41.25 to read in its entirety as follows:

261488_1

“Sec. 41.25  Theft

1.

Theft Prohibited: No person shall commit theft.



2. Theft Defined: A person commits theft when he or she knowingly:

A.

B.

C.

D.

Obtains or exerts unauthorized control over property of the owner; or

Obtains by deception control over property of the owner; or

Obtains by threat control over property of the owner; or

Obtains control over stolen property knowing the property to have been stolen by
another or under such circumstances as would reasonably induce him to believe

that the property was stolen; and

1. Intends to deprive the owner permanently of the use or benefit of the
property; or

2. Knowingly uses, conceals or abandons the property in such a manner
as to deprive the owner permanently or such use or benefit; or

3. Uses, conceals or abandons the property knowing such use,
concealment or abandonment probably will deprive the owner
permanently of such use or benefit.”

SECTION 5: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended by adding a new Section 41.26 to read in its entirety as follows:

261488 _1

“Sec. 41.26  Retail Theft

1.

Definitions: Whenever the following words or terms are used in this section,
they shall have the meanings ascribed to them below:

A.

CONCEAL: To “conceal” merchandise means that, although there may be some
notice of its presence, the merchandise is not visible through ordinary
observation.

FULL RETAIL VALUE:  The merchant’s stated or advertised price of the
merchandise.

MERCHANDISE:  Any item of tangible personal property.

MERCHANT: An owner or operator of any retail mercantile establishment or any
agent, employee, lessee, consignee, officer, director, franchisee or independent
contractor of such owner or operator.

PREMISES OF A RETAIL MERCANTILE ESTABLISHMENT: Includes but is
not limited to the retail mercantile establishment, any common use areas in
shopping centers and all parking areas set aside by a merchant or on behalf of a



261488 1

H.

merchant for the parking of vehicles for the convenience of the patrons of such
retail mercantile establishment.

RETAIL MERCANTILE ESTABLISHMENT: Any place where merchandise is
displayed, held, stored or offered for sale to the public.

SHOPPING CART: Thos pushcarts of the type or types that are commonly
provided by grocery stores, drugstores or other retail mercantile establishments
for the use of the public in transporting commodities in stores and markets and,
incidentally, from the stores to a place outside the store.

UNDERRING: To cause the case register or other sales-recording device to
reflect less than full retail value of the merchandise.

Retail Theft Prohibited: No person shall commit retail theft. A person commits the
offense of retail theft when he or she knowingly:

A.

Takes possession of, carries away, transfers, or causes to be carried away or
transferred, any merchandise displayed, held, stored or offered for sale in a retail
mercantile establishment with the intention of retaining such merchandise or with
the intention of depriving the merchant permanently of the possession, use or
benefit of such merchandise without paying the full retail value of such
merchandise; or

. Alters, transfers or removes any label, price tag, marking, indicia of value or any

other markings which aid in determining value affixed to any merchandise
displayed, held, stored or offered for sale, in a retail mercantile establishment and
attempts to purchase such merchandise personally or in consort with another at
less than the full retail value with the intention of depriving the merchant the full
retail value of such merchandise; or

Transfers any merchandise displayed, held, stored or offered for sale in a retail
mercantile establishment from the container in or which such merchandise is
displayed to any other container with the intention of depriving the merchant the
full retail value of such merchandise; or

Underrings with the intention of depriving the merchant of the full retail value of
the merchandise; or

Removes a shopping cart from the premises of a retail mercantile establishment
without consent of the merchant given at the time of such removal with the
intention of depriving the merchant permanently of the possession, use or benefit
of such cart; or

Represents to a merchant that he, she or another is the lawful owner of property,
knowing that such representation is false, and conveys or attempts to convey that
property to a merchant who is the owner of the property in exchange for money,
merchandise credit or other property of the merchant; or



G. Uses of possess any theft detection shielding devise or theft detection device
remover with the intention of using such device to deprive the merchant
permanently of the possession, use or benefit of any merchandise displayed, held,
stored or offered for sale in the retail mercantile establishment without paying the
full retail value of such merchandise.

Presumptions: If any person:

A. Conceals, upon his person or among his belongings, un-purchased merchandise
displayed, held, stored, or offered for sale in a retail mercantile establishment; and

B. Removes that merchandise beyond the last know station for receiving payments
for the merchandise in that retail mercantile establishment;

Such person shall be presumed to have possessed, carried away or transferred such
merchandise with the intention of retaining it or with the intention of depriving the
merchant permanently of the possession, use or benefit of such merchandise without
paying the full retail value of such merchandise.”

SECTION 6: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended by adding a new Section 41.27 to read in its entirety as follows:

“Sec. 41.27 Offenses Against the Person

1.

Reckless Conduct: Any person who causes bodily harm or endangers the bodily
safety of an individual by any means commits reckless conduct if he or she performs
recklessly the acts which cause the harm or endanger safety, whether they otherwise
are lawful or unlawful.

Assault: It shall be unlawful for any person to commit an assault within the Village.
A person commits an assault when, without lawful authority, he or she engages in
conduct which places another in reasonable apprehension of receiving a battery.

Battery: It shall be unlawful for any person to commit a batter within the Village. A
person commits battery if he or she intentionally or knowingly without legal
justification and by any means causes bodily harm to an individual, or makes physical
contact of an insulting or provoking nature with an individual.”

SECTION 7: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended by adding a new Section 41.28 to read in its entirety as follows:

“Sec. 41.28 Public Indecency

Any person of the age of seventeen (17) years and older who performs any of the
following acts in a public place commits a public indecency, which is unlawful:

261488_1



el Sl

4.
5.
6.

An act of sexual intercourse;

An act of deviate sexual conduct;

A lewd exposure of the body done with intent to arouse or to satisfy the sexual desire
of the person;

A lewd fondling or caressing of the body of another person of either sex;

Urination

Defecation

“Public Place” for the purpose of this section, means any place where the conduct may
reasonably be expected to be viewed by others.”

SECTION 8: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby

amended by deleting Section 41.31 in its entirety and adding a new Section 41.31 to read in its

entirety as follows:

“Sec41.31  Offenses Relating To Drugs

1.

2.

261488 _1

Inhaling Drinking or Possessing Certain Substances:

No person shall inhale, breath, drink, or possess with the intent to inhale, any
compound liquid or chemical containing toluol, hexane, trichloroethylene,
acetone, toluene, ethyl acetate, methyl ethyl acetone, cyclohexanone, or any other
substance for the purpose of inducing symptoms of intoxication, elation,
dizziness, paralysis, irrational behavior, or in any manner to change, distort or
disturb the audio, visual or mental processes. For the purpose of this section, any
such condition so induced shall be deemed to be an intoxicated condition. In
addition, for the purposes of this section, the possession of any item altered so as
to facilitate the inhalation or such substance, or the possession of any other item
or device designed to enable the inhalation of such substance shall create a
rebuttable presumption of intent to inhale said substance. The provisions of this
subsection shall not apply to:

A. Any person who inhales, breathes or drinks such material or substances
pursuant to the direction or prescription of any doctor, physician, surgeon,
dentist or podiatrist authorized to so direct or prescribe.

B. Any person who inhales, breathes, drinks, or otherwise in any manner uses
any narcotic, dangerous drug, or other material or substance or combination
thereof, which material or substance or combination thereof is defined by, and
the use of which is prohibited or regulated by any law of this Statem

Sale of Certain Substances:

No person shall knowingly sell or offer for sale, deliver or give away to any
person any substances containing any of the following volatile solvents, where the



261488 1

seller, offerer or deliverer knows or has reason to believe that the substance will
be used for the purpose of inducing symptoms of intoxication, elation, dizziness,
paralysis, irrational behavior, or in any manner to change, distort, or disturb the
audio, visual or mental processes: toluol, hexane, trichloroethylene, acetone,
toluene, ethyl acetate, methyl ethyl acetone, cyclohexanone, or any other
substance for the purpose of inducing symptoms of intoxication, elation,
dizziness, paralysis, irrational behavior, or in any manner to change, distort or
disturb the audio, visual or mental processes.

3. Possession of Cannabis:

A. Cannabis defined: “Cannabis” includes marijuana, hashish, and other
substances which are identified as including any parts of the plant Cannabis
sativa, whether growing or not; the seeds thereof, the resin extracted from any
part of such plant; and any compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture
or preparation of such plant, its seeds, or resin, including tetrahydrocannabinol
(THC) and all other cannabinol derivatives, including its naturally occurring
or synthetically produced ingredients, whther produced directly or indirectly
by extraction and chemical synthesis; but shall not include the mature stalks of
such plant, fiber produced from such stalks, oil or cake made from the seeds
of such plant, and any compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture or
preparation of such mature stalks (except the resin extracted therefrom), fiber,
oil, cake, or the sterilized seed of such plant which is incapable of
germination.

B. Possession Unlawful: It shall be a violation of this subsection for any person
knowingly to possess any quantity of any substance containing cannabis,
except that the effect of this subsection shall be limited to persons knowingly
possessing less than thirty (30) grams of any substance containing cannabis.

4. Drug Paraphernalia Control:

A. Definitions: Whenever the following words or terms are used in this section,
they shall have the meanings ascribed to them below unless the context
otherwise requires:

1. CANNABIS: Shall have the meaning ascribed to it in subsection 3(A)
above.

2. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE: Shall have the meaning ascribed to it
in 720 ILCS 570/102, as amended.

3. DELIVER OR DELIVERY: The actual, constructive or attempted
transfer of possession, with or without consideration, whether or not
there is an agency relationship.

4. DRUG PARAPHERNALIA: All equipment, products and materials
of any kind which are peculiar to or marketed for use in planting,



261488_1

propagating, cultivating, growing, harvesting, manufacturing,
compounding, converting, producing, processing, preparing, testing,
analyzing, packaging, repackaging, storing, containing, concealing,
injecting, ingesting, inhaling or otherwise introducing into the human
body cannabis or a controlled substance in violation of the cannabis
control act, 720 ILCS 550/1, or the Illinois controlled substances act,
720 ILCE 570/102, including byt not limited to:

a. Kits peculiar to or marketed for use in manufacturing,
compounding, converting, producing, processing or preparing
cannabis or a controlled substance;

b. Isomerization devices peculiar to or marketed for use in
increasing the potency of any species of plant which is
cannabis or a controlled substance;

c. Testing equipment peculiar to or marketed for private home
use in identifying or in analyzing strength, effectiveness or
purity of cannabis or controlled substances;

d. Diluents and adulterants peculiar to or marketed for cutting
cannabis or a controlled substance by private persons;

e. Objects peculiar to or marketed for use in ingesting, inhaling,
or otherwise introducing cannabis, cocaine, hashish, or hashish
oil in to the human body, including, where applicable, the
following items:

1. Water piped,
ii. Carburetion tubes and devices;
iii. Smoking and carburetion masks;
iv. Miniature cocaine spoons and cocaine vials;
v. Carburetor pipes;
vi. Electric pipes;
vii. Air-driven pipes;
viii. Chillums;
ix. Bongs; or
x. Ice pipes or chillers.

f.  Any item whose purpose, as announced or described by the
seller, is for use in violation of this section.

. Sale or Delivery: It shall be unlawful for any person who keeps for sale,
offers for sale, sells, or delivers for any commercial consideration any item of
drug paraphernalia.

. Possession of Drug Paraphernalia:



261488 _1

1.

It shall be unlawful for any person to knowingly possess an item of
drug paraphernalia with the intent to use it in ingesting, inhaling, or
otherwise introducing cannabis or a controlled substance into the
human body, or in preparing cannabis or a controlled substance for
that use.

In determining intent under this subsection C, the proximity of the
cannabis or controlled substance to drug paraphernalia or the presence
of cannabis or a controlled substance on the drug paraphernalia may be
considered.

D. Exemptions: This section shall not apply to:

1.

Items marketed for use in the preparation, compounding, packaging,
labeling, or other use of cannabis or a controlled substance as an
incident to lawful research, teaching, or chemical analysis and not for
sale.

Items marketed for, or historically and customarily used in connection
with, the planting, propagating, cultivating, growing, harvesting,
manufacturing, compounding, converting, producing, processing,
preparing, testing, analyzing, packaging, repackaging, storing,
containing, concealing, injecting, ingesting, or inhaling of tobacco or
any other lawful substance.

Items exempt under this subsection include but are not limited to
garden hoes, rakes, sickles, baggies, tobacco pipes, and cigarette-
rolling papers.

Items which are marketed for decorative purposes, when such items
have been rendered completely inoperable or incapable of being used
for any illicit purposes prohibited by this section.

In determining whether a particular item is exempt under this
subsection, the trier of fact should consider, in addition to all other
logically relevant factors, the following:

a. The general, usual, customary and historical use to which the
item involved has been put;

b. Expert evidence concerning the ordinary or customary use of
the item and the effect of any peculiarity in the design or
engineering of the device upon its functioning;

c. Any written instructions accompanying the delivery of the item
concerning the purposes of uses to which the item can or may
be put;

d. Any oral instructions provided by the seller of the item at the
time and place of sale or commercial delivery;



€. Any national or local advertising concerning the design,
purpose or use of the item involved, and the entire context in
which such advertising occurs;

f. The manner, place and circumstances in which the item was
displayed for sale, as well as any item or items displayed for
sale or otherwise exhibited upon the premises where the sale
was made;

g. Whether the owner or anyone in control of the object is a
legitimate supplier of like or related items in the community,
such as a licensed distributor or dealer of tobacco products;

h. The existence and scope of legitimate uses for the object in the
community;

E. Intent: It is the intent of this code that the provisions of this section shall be
substantially in accordance with the requirements of the state drug
paraphernalia control act, 720 ILCS 600/1 ef seq.

5. Responsibility of Parents and Owners of Residences:

It shall be unlawful for any parent or guardian to knowingly suffer or permit any

person under nineteen (19) years of age, of which he or she may be the parent or

guardian, to violate any provision of this section.”
SECTION 9: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby
amended by deleting Section 41.32 in its entirety.

SECTION 10: That Chapter 41 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is

hereby amended by adding a new Section 41.35 to read in its entirety as follows:
“Sec. 41.35 Offenses Involving Alcohol and Minors
1. Sales to Minors:

A. Sales Prohibited: No licensee, and no agent of any licensee, shall sell, give, or
deliver any alcoholic liquor to any minor.

B. Secondary Transfer Prohibited: No person, after purchasing or otherwise
obtaining alcoholic liquor, shall sell, give, or deliver such alcoholic liquor to
any minor; provided, however, that this section shall not prohibit the
consumption of alcoholic liquor by a minor in the performance of a religious
ceremony or in the home of such minor pursuant to the condonation and
supervision of the parent or legal guardian of such minor.

C. Identification Required: If a licensee or any agent of a licensee believes or
has reason to believe that a sale or delivery of alcoholic liquor is prohibited
because the prospective recipient may be a minor, then that person shall,

261488 1



261488 1

before making such sale or delivery, demand adequate written evidence of
age.

1. For the purpose of preventing a violation of this section, any
licensee, and any agent of a licensee, may refuse to sell alcoholic
liquor to any individual who is unable to produce adequate written
evidence of identity and age.

2. For purposes of this section, “adequate written evidence of identity
and age” means a document issued by a federal, state, county, or
municipal government, including, but not limited to, a motor
vehicle operator’s license, a registration certificate issued under the
federal selective service act, or an identification card issued to a
member of the armed forces.

3. Proof that the licensee, or an agent of the licensee, demanded, was
shown, and reasonably relied on adequate written evidence of
identity and age in any transaction forbidden by this section is an
affirmative defense in any proceeding for the suspension or
revocation of any local liquor license based on the occurrence of
such forbidden transaction. However, it shall not be an affirmative
defense if the licensee, or an agent of the licensee, accepted any
written evidence of identity or age knowing it to be false or
fraudulent.

D. Warning Required: Every licensee shall display at all times in a prominent
and conspicuous place within the licensed premises, a printed card supplied by
the village clerk reading substantially as follows:

WARNING TO PERSONS UNDER 21

YOU ARE SUBJECT TO A FINE OF NOT LESS THAN $500 UNDER THE
VILLAGE CODE IF YOU PURCHASE ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR OR IF
YOU MISREPRESENT YOUR AGE FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PURCHASING OR OBTAINING ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR

2. Consumption, Purchase and Possession Prohibited:

No minor shall consume alcoholic liquor, purchase alcoholic liquor, accept a gift of
alcoholic liquor, or have alcoholic liquor in his or her possession; provided, however,
that this section shall not prohibit the consumption of alcoholic liquor by a minor in
the performance of a religious ceremony or service or in a home pursuant to the direct
supervision and approval of the parent of legal guardian of such minor, nor the
possession of alcoholic liquor by a minor making a delivery of such alcoholic liquor
pursuant to the order of the parent, legal guardian or employer of such minor.

3, False Identification Prohibited:



261488 1

A. Misrepresentation Prohibited: It shall be unlawful for any minor to
misrepresent his or her age for the purpose of purchasing or obtaining
alcoholic liquor. It shall be unlawful for any minor to present or offer to any
licensee, or to the agent of any licensee, any written, printed, or photostatic
evidence of identity or age that is false, fraudulent, or not his or her own for
the purpose of ordering, purchasing, attempting to purchase, or otherwise
procuring or attempting to procure alcoholic liquor. It shall be unlawful for
any minor to have in his or her possession any false or fraudulent written,
printed or photostatic evidence of identity or age.

B. Transfer and Alternation of Identification Prohibited: It shall be unlawful for
any minor to transfer, alter, or deface any written, printed, or photostatic
evidence of identity or age or to obtain any written, printed, or photostatic
evidence of identity or age by means of false or fraudulent information.

C. Conveyance of False Identification Prohibited: It shall be unlawful for any
person to sell, give or furnish to any other person any false or fraudulent
written, printed, or photostatic evidence of identity or age. It shall be
unlawful for any person to sell, give, or furnish to any other person any
evidence of identity or age with the knowledge or intent that such evidence
will be used to circumvent the provisions of this section.

. Handling Prohibited: It shall be unlawful for any person under the age of twenty one

(21) to sell, stack, display or otherwise handle alcoholic liquor, except as expressly
provided for under Section 25.27(I) of the Village Code.

. Parental Responsibility: It shall be unlawful for any parent or legal guardian

intentionally or knowingly to permit any minor for whom the parent or guardian is
responsible to violate any provision of this chapter.

. Prohibited Gatherings: It shall be unlawful for any person intentionally or knowingly

to permit a gathering at a residence that he or she occupies of two (2) or more persons
where any one or more of such persons is a minor if:

A. The person occupying the residence knows that any such minor is in
possession of or is consuming any alcoholic liquor; and

B. The possession or consumption of the alcoholic liquor by such minor is not
otherwise permitted by this chapter.

. Use of Rented Room for Consumption by Minors: No person shall rent a hotel or

motel room form the proprietor or agent thereof for the purpose of or with the
knowledge that such room shall be used for the consumption of alcoholic liquor by
persons under the age of twenty one (21).

. Proof of Consumption or Possession: There shall be a rebuttable presumption that a

minor has consumed or possessed alcoholic liquor in violation of this section where
either:



A. The presence of alcoholic liquor in a minor’s body is shown by a
measurement of blood alcohol concentration; or

B. The arresting officer:

1. Observes one or more recognized indicia of the presence of alcoholic
liquor in the minor’s body, including, without limitation, an odor of
alcoholic liquor on the minor’s breath or impaired motor coordination
or speech; and

2. Offers the minor to submit to a blood, urine or breath test to determine
if alcoholic liquor is present in the minor’s body and the minor refuses

to take such a test.”

SECTION 11: Those provisions of Chapter 41 of the Village of Burr Ridge’s Municipal

Code which are not expressly amended or repealed by this Ordinance are hereby re-enacted, and
this Ordinance does not repeal or amend any portions of the Village of Burr Ridge Municipal
Code other than those expressly amended in Sections 1 through 10 of this Ordinance.

SECTION 12: The invalidity of any section or provision of this Ordinance hereby

passed and approved shall not invalidate other sections or provisions thereof.

SECTION 13: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage,

approval and publication, in accordance with law.

ADOPTED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois, on the of , 2011 by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

261488 1



APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TO CONDUCT RAFFLE

1. Name of Organization: Gowe( 2170
2. Addresss FG Y| S Madingn St.
“Rocr (Z{&y L 40Sa3

3. Mailing Address if Different From Above:

4. Type of Organization (please attach documentary evidence):

Religious \/ haritable Labor Business
__Fratemal Educational Veterans
5. Length of Time Organization Has Been in Existence; ] ] WL UAs

]
6. Place and Date of Incorporation: L)\ Howh roaL', \ (9 qq

7. Number of Members in Good Standing: _aye ¢ 200

' e '
8. President/Chairperson: )\ja neN )\[Q Arnan L L +s« [sarco L«L\ RN
© Name 7/ .
Y @a\/ Qum &; TBuyrc ﬁ!ljcu G306 $EF-HFZLE
Address . d Telephone
Social Security Number Date of Birth
9. Raffle Manager: (v ){[MW\&"\

Name /
Y Ray T/Z\Amam@{ Tiiz, | C G306 67 -Y/72&

Address 7 Telephone
Social Security Number DE ofgirth

10. Designate Organization Member(s) Who Will Be Responsible for Conduct and Operation of
Raffles (attach additional sheet if necessary): ‘

fin cy )\/Qouhan

JJ .
Address 4

Télepho
Social Security Number Date o! Birth

Name




Pt el e

rop-gr=cyill i9a.go risub. It ¢ el S Al Ll

11. Date(s) For Raffle Ticket Sales: =2 ! 1§ — 3 / Y )1

12 Location of Raffle Ticket Sales (license will be limited to sales in the specified areas within
the Village of Burr Ridge): .
Gower LWt v (hpue rMmﬁc@b &-Looéa
13. Date(s) and Time for Determining Raffle Winners: 3’/ Y/ / // @ £:300m

14, Location for Determining Raffle Winners (if location is a rentcd premises, the organization
from which the premises is rented must also be licensed pursuant to the Burr Ridge
Municipal Code and State law (230 JLCS 15/4(a)(4):

(«:\nwe(\ML‘cOoO.Qe S\CL‘—GD'Q
Z9Y] S, Mocﬂdw\ SJF Rure 02100@( [ L GosaF

Address TelephoncO

Location

15, Total Retail Value of ALL Prizes Awarded in Raffle: $ . 0Q- S SO, o

16. Maximum Retail Valoe of EACH Prize Awarded in Raffle: $ S, 00

17. Maximum Price Charged for Each Chance Sold: § ! . 0

18. ATTESTATION: ~

"The undersigned attests, under penalty of perjury, that the above-named organization is a not-
for-profit organization under the laws of the State of Illinois and has been continuously in
existence for a period of § years preceding the date of this application, and that during the entire
5 year period preceding the date of this application it has maintained a bona fide membership
actively engaged in carrying out its objects. The undersigned further states, under penalty of
perjury, that all statements in the foregoing application are true and correct, and that the officers,
operators and workers of the raffle are all bona fide members of the sponsoring organization, are
of good moral character, have pot been convicted of a felony, and are otherwise eligible to
receive a license pursuant to the Burr Ridge Municipal Code and the laws of the State of Hlinois.
If a license is granted hereunder, the undersigned will be responsible for the conduct of the
games in accordance with. the provisions of the laws of the State of Hlinois, including the Raffles
Act (230 ILCS 15/0.01 gt ___q_) and this jurisd:iction governing the conduct of such games."

Name of Orgam:i.arcﬂa/m/{1 /J M

Presiding Officer

Secretary



rEp-Ue-dUll 14:¥0 FiUMS 3 * Ll el T e ] B N et el S e

Gower School District 62 PTO
7650 South Clarendon Hills Road
Willowbrook, IL 60527

February 4th , 2011

Village of Burr Ridge
Attn.. Karen Thomas
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Karen,

The Gower PTO is requesting a waiver of the fidelity bond for our
upcoming family fun fair, which is scheduled for Friday, March 4, 2011.

The members of the Gower PTO have requested this waiver by
unanimous vote,

Please contact me with any questions you might have.

qu\rk you £gr your help.
Nancy Nédman

Gower PTO
Co-President

630-887-4778
Nneuman2001@yahoo.com



FEB-@7-2011 14:@> FrRUM: TG Wl Wi T A S8 e 2 e e

GOWER SCHOOL
DISTRICT 62

ADMINISTRATION Febmary 7’ 201 1
Steve Griazhagih
BURERINTER DENT o w
To Whom It May Concern:

Inan DuChane, £4.D.
ADSISTANT SUCBRINT ENCERT

rse b Thenn The Gower PTO is planning a family fun fair at Gower Middlc School on
i i PR Friday, March 4 2011 from 5:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. This is a district approved
event, and we are happy to host this program for the studcnts and parents.

Rebesve Latatta
LICPRER MYATGR FRING AL

Rapmes Mo'ard Please feel free to contact me at 630-323-8275.

TIWER MO
ABFI AN T RN T

Sincerely,
Darrell MigGiheuser, £4.0.

SPECLAL EDWCATICN
COTRITATIR (‘Cm d/é&

Rcbecca Laratta
Principal

BISTRICT OREICE
700 Clarendon Mitis Rpat
Willowbs ek, IL 60527

o 630.986.5383
{630.323.3074

BOWER WESY
7650 Clarerdnn Mitg Road
Willnviarook, TL GUS?7

0 A 3D 323 Gauly
FE30.223.6404

GOWER MIDDLE
7241 % Maidisgn
BLrr RIdge, TL 603527

2 630.323.5275
F 30383 40585

WAW, BOWEreG2 com

Children ot their pest/



FUND

10
21
23
31
51
52
61

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAL REPORT

BOARD DATE : 02/14/11
PAYMENT DATE: 02/15/11
FISCAL 10-11

FUND NAME PRE-PAID PAYABLE TOTAL
AMOUNT
General Fund 2,505.92 96,409.99 98,915.91
E-911 Fund 1,027.62 1,027.62
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 8,903.78 8,903.78
Capital Improvements Fund 129,414.34 2,532.05 131,946.39
Water Fund 204,545.83 204,545.83
Sewer Fund 1,451.99 1,451.99
Information technology Fund 3,450.91 3,450.91
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $131,920.26 $318,322.17 $450,242.43
PAYROLL
FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 22, 2011
AND PAY PERIOD ENDING FEBRUARY 5, 2011
TOTAL
PAYROLL
Legislation 2,059.39
Administration 28,803.84
Community Development 17,771.60
Finance 17,334.31
Police 214,233.00
Public Works 52,556.46
Water 43,498.12
Sewer 13,612.56
IT Fund
TOTAL $389,869.28

GRAND TOTAL

$840,111.71




NOOJGMOIJIAA JO SSBid UewSINUIN

[ejo] IopudA 05098°L
daLivie 0LOZAON  010S-05-0L01-0 sooIneg [BFeT 0572252 01.AON-821MI9S [ef9] |esouaD
gilvic 0L0ZAON  010G-0S5-0101-01 soolneg [efeT 00'vL 01.MON-1eBe] D449
aiLivic 010CAON  010G-0S-0L0L-0L seomes [eba 00652 0 LAON-leBa] pans 153 malnuSle
P11 ‘supjusr % adioy] ‘uispy
[ejo] IOopusA 00°GS
giivie 80Zyl  0108-08-0L0}-0L suoneley safojdw3land 00°SS 0LnoN-uBis 45N uo ajep abueyd
0711 "X obew
|ej01 JOpuUsap 0691
viiviz ¥9£22-2L6-L  §205-0S-0101-0) abejsod 0691 LLuep-1 usp/xapa
X3pe4
[ejol IopusA 00°8€
Viivie oLocLeeiele 0208-08-0L01L-01 o0 abelin 00'8¢ 0lo2(-IsadliiH Gy 19/Ied ualT
spea( Jo Jepioday Alunos yood
jejoL JOPpUdA ¢8°G
Viivle LLUBr/06¥9591898 0€05-06-0101-01 suoydejel G604 1 L.uer-souessip Buoj/suoyd
Yiivic LLuer/L20e60898 0€0G-05-0L01-01 suoydsiel /v } L uep-aouelsip Buojpuoyd
soueysig BuoT 181V
[e}oL JOPUSA 9S0Cll
Yilvic Liuer/ooe6lg8riolge  0€05-05-0101-01 suoyds|al 90°ZLL L Luep-osseinyig yd 190 191V
Ao 191v
jejol iOpuUaA ¥6°9S
Viivie Liuer/L0eec09040€9  0€0S-05-01L01-01 suoydsiel L1zl L1 uep-suoydaje
Yiivle LLUBr/L02S206040e9  0€05-05-010L-01 auoydalel 0Z'Z1 L1, uep-suoydeiey
Vilvic LLuUer/L0¥818¥590€9 0€0S-05-0L01-01 suoyds@l €£9'v¢ | Luep-suoydaaL
181V
yojeq J3GWINN 99I0AU} JoquINN JUnoosoy uonduosac Junoooy junowy uonduosag Jlopusp
LL-0L.AL
LLI¥LIZ0 Jo Bunoay pieog
€7 Jo 7 obed s [eaoaddy pieog suoissiwwo) g spieog 010} ideg

Loe/Lie

JOaiy Hdng 40 IOVTIIA

pund [eisusn gL pung



ZL'509°€L suoIssIuwo) @ spieog [ej0L
jejol 1o0puap 0.°GlL
aiivie 0-1/S0001 $£08-08-0101-01 wuwo) wswdopasq d1wouods 0/ °Gl L L.uep-sidns 2010 "osiN
"‘POId 01O 1081 8SNOYSIBAA
leyol lopusp 00°GZL'L
dilvle L0-110Z 0£08-08-0101-0L AL SIqeD 00°6.LS L1/¥2/10-Biw pieoq adey ospiA
alivie 10-L10Z2 0€08-08-0101-01 AL ®IqeD 00°G6.LS 1 1/01/10-61w pieoq adey oopip
diivie ¢i-010¢ 0<08-08-0101-0L AL 9IqeD 00°G.LS oL/ L/zL-Biw pieoq adey ospip
pnons "O usA8lS
lejot Jopusp 00¥EL'L
diivie 820S G10G-05-0L01-0L S90IAISS UONNDas0Id 00'vEL L 01.98@-uonnossoid asueuipIO
pisuAzoaid "§ epur
18301 IOpUSA 26°505°2
oLivie L10zaed  010S-0S-01L0L-0i seoueg [ebe 26°'606' I L.g84-lwsse ssiyouel) seg
{JeN [edidfuniy ) uBYHoN
jejol Jopusp 8912
daiivie O¥lcy 0¥0S-06-010L-01 Bunuud 887/ | L.uep-0Gg/sulof NHg
yojeg JOQUINN 9210AU| JaQUINN JUNO0JIY uonduose( Junoooy Junowy uonduosag JOpUdA
Li-0L.Ad
LLIYLIZ0 jo Bunoop paieog
€¢ jo ¢ abed 1s17 feaoiddy pieog suojssiwwo) g spieog 010} 3deQ

LLoZ/Lie

JOak ¥dNg 40 AOVTIA

pund jesoues 0} pundg



€5°18L°}

lejol Jopusp 98°191

uonEASIUIWPY [e}0L

dlivle LLUBP/01/.9G6202SC 0€0G-05-0102-01 suoydelal 98'191 L 1.uep-ziq suoyd jjao “1oA
SSOQINA UOZUBSA
[ejol lopusp 00'¥S2
Viivie 118110 ¢Z¥O¥-0¥-0L02-0l asuadxd jenel] g Buiuell 00°6e | Luer-uoepunoj Aiejol |psuH
Viivic Li8LLO0 Z¥O¥P-0¥-01L02-0L asusdx3 [oael] g Buiulell 0009 | Luer-1oxoIg/senp Al |psuH
Vilvle LIgLLO0 2¥O¥-0¥-0102-0L asuadxd jenel] @ Bujues] 00691 | Liep/uep-sjesw Ay jpsuy
qnp Arejoy efepsuiy
[ejol JOPUdA 08 ¥¥¢
425474 L1ged/e6¥8€€ 0€0¥-0¥-0102-0l soueInsuf SiIN/UleSH 08'v¥e 1 L.ged4-sdueinsul [elusg
[ejuaq ejieQg
|ej0] Jopuap 08°.€
vilvle L Luer/06¥951898 0€05-05-0102-01 suoydejal 089 | L.uer-eoue)sip Buoysuoyd
viivig LLuer/120€60858 0£05-05-0102-01 suoydejal 00°L€ | L.uer-soue)sip Buoyeuoyd
soueysi( Buo 191V
jelol Jopusp L0'€8E
Viivie LLUBl/LOEEE0S0H0E9  0€0S-05-0102-01 suoyds|al 99'g/ L L.uep-auoydale
Viivie L LUBP/L02CG20S0d0e9 0€05-09-0L02-01 suoydejal 8762 L L.uep-auoydaje L
Viivig LLUBr/L0¥818¥S90€9  0€0S-05-0102-01 suoydeel 11°622 | .uer-auoydafs |
181V
yoyeg JOQUINN 9210AU} JOQUINN JUNOIIY uondLIDsag JUnoo22y JUnowy uonduossag JOPUBA
bi-01.Ad
LLIZLIZO0 Jo Bunesiy pieog
€T jo ¥ abed s jeaodddy pieog uopessjuiwpy 0LOZ ideQ

Lioeit e

300} JdNg 40 IDVTTIA

pund jeieusn gl pung



0206-05-010¢-01
0205-06-010€-01

0109-09-010€-01

0v0%-0+-010€-01

0€0¥-0¥-010¢-01

§105-05-0102-01
§/05-06-010¢-0}

0€0G6-05-010€-01
0€09-06-010€-01

0€05-05-010¢-01
0€05-05-010€-01
0€0G6-05-010€-01

[ejol 10puap 00002

OIMISS [BUOISSJOId JOUI0 00°001
DIAISS [BUOISS3J0Id JOYIO 00°001

[ejoL JopusA 0L6L1

soiddng bunesado 0L6L1L

[ejol 1opusp 00°5¢

suonduosqgng R seng 00°6e

Ie301 IOpUsA 9¥'0L¢

aoueInsuj SjIf/uliesH 9v¥'0le

[elol J0pusA Z1'L19°L

swsolojug Buiuoz/Buipling 96°808
swsolopug Buluoz/Buipling 95°808

jejo] JOpuUdsA G1L'8G

suoydsel 9¥'04
suoyds|el 69'/V

[eJO1 IO0pUBA SE'68S

suoydejp] 60°L2)
suoydejel /6°1clt
suoydsjel €££'9vE

-ouj yuswabeuepy }se104 ueqin

I Luer/g00-1 Lapiad mal ueid Asjg

LLuer/y00-1 L#ed ma ueyd A9jg
9o1u9g dsuj Jojeas|g uosdwioy |

LL.uepr-y 1 /sebed flempis
Auedwio) |lempis 8yl

Bupy-diysiequisw 30V 1102
Juswiadliojuz 8poY JO USSY jj|

1 L.go4-soueinsul jejuaqg
lejusq ejegd

Ll uep-ueuiind/smal ueid 49
LLuep-Amid Ug ¢e¢i/ma uid 499
S32JAISS 9poY [eojuyoel 4% g

L 1.uep-aoue)sip Buoyauoyd
| L.uep-souelsip Buoyeuoud
souelsig Buo 191V

1 l.uep-auoydajol
1 L.uep-suoydajal
| L .uep-auoydoja L
1381V

JaquInN JUNoooY

uondioseg JUNOIIY Junowy

uonduosag 1OpUdA

gdiivic SLIO-LL
dgiivie G014
12125474 1L€€8
dalivie LLocuer
YVilyle Llge4/c6¥8¢¢
Viivie ¥89¢¢
Yilvie 129¢¢
Yilvie L LUer/06¥9518498
\ 2324 %4 LLuer/L20ee608s8
vVilvie L LUer/L0eee090H0E9
ViiviZ LLuer/L02ec0S0d0c9
Viivle Liuer/10v818+¥S90¢€9
yojeg JaquInN 9210AUj
€2 Jo g obey

LLog/Liie

Li-0L.Ad
LLI¥LIZ0 30 Bupasiy pieog
1811 [eaouddy pieog

FOAR AN 40 FOVTIIA

awdoppAsg Ajlunwwod gLog ideq
pun [eJauan 0l pung



65°8¥0°'€

[ejoL JOpUSA L6951

wauwdojoaaqg Ajunwwo?) jejo]

aLivic LIuer/01/,992026¢  0£05-05-010¢€-01 suoyds|al 16961 L Luep-zng auoyd |j8o 19
SSO[BIIAN UOZLIBA
Iej0] J0pUSA 05°CL
dlivic €010}  020S-0S-010¢-01 JINISS [euoIsSajoid JIBUIO 062/ Blui4 s 665MO LM Aljsaiod
uoreq J2qUINN 9910AU]  JBQUINN JUNOIJY uonduosaq JUNCdY junowy uopduoseg JOpUBA
L1-0L.Ad
LLITLIZO jo Bunosiy pleog
€240 9 obed 1si [eAciddy pieog juswdojenag Ajlunwwod QLpg 3deq

LLOZ/LLIZ

JOaR WiNg 40 JOVTIIA

pund fesousn 0} pundg



giivic L1uer/01.9520¢Se
aiivic Olleet
viivic C12969.100
Viivie 2129692100
Viivic 212969.100
vilvie L199d/€6¥3¢C
viivie L LUBr/06¥9518G8
Yiivle | LUer/120c60858

vilvic LLUer/L0e€€050d0e9
viivie LLUBr/1026205040€9
viivie | LUBr/L0¥8181¥5S90€9

0€05-06-010¥-01

0v0¥-0¥-010¥-01

0¥0G-05-01L0¥-01
0¥05-09-010¥-01
0v0S-05-010%-01

0€0v-0v-010v-01

0€05-05-010v-01
0€05-05-010v-01

0€09-05-010¥-01
0€0S-05-010+-0L
0€05-05-010+-01

12726L°L

[ejoL JOpudp v0'/LL

suoydeel +0'/.

[ejol JOpUBA 00'S¥L

suonduosgng g seng 00'G¥l

lejol dOpusA LL'ELS

Bunund 9z'eg
Bunuud s6°821
Buguud 0s°1L0¢

[ejol Jopusp 92°¢¢cl

soueInsuj 9ji/ylesH 9¢'cel

|elo] J0pusp L0'6¢

auoydop] €£Z'S
suoydsjgl ¥8¢T

[ejol Iopusp 69'v6<

suoyds|el €509
suoydeel 6609
auoydsjel L1'€/1

aoueuld [ejol

LL.uep-jiig suoyd 1199 oA
SSOJMIMN UOZUBA

Dismelnz-ssnp YO 49! 110¢
Y049l

LLuer-Byo dys
L LUBL/000 L4980 Jose] [0 d/d

L LUBr/000¢Z-3o8yo Jese] '|D d/V
ssaulsng Jod exnjag

1 1.924-90ueinsy) jelusqg
leyueQ ejeq

1 L ,uer-asue)lsip buoysuoyd
| L.uep-aouejsip Buoj/auoyd
souelsig Buo 1R1v

| L.uer-auoyds|al
| L, uepr-auoyds|al
1}, uer-auoydajol
1%1lvY

yojeg JoquinpN @910AU]

JOQUINY JUNODOY

uonduosag Junoddy Junowy

uonduoasag IOPUBA

£z J0 L obed
LLOZILLIZ

LL-0L.Ad
LLivLIZ0 J0 Bunesy pieog
117 |eaocaddy pieog

3901 HHNg 40 IOVTIIA

ooueuld QLov 3deQ
pund jeiau9sn 0l pund



8/°6Z8 SOJIAISG [eljua) [Blo]
jej01 JOpUdA €106
qLiviz 0-68£Z00L  0009-09-0Z0+-01 seddng 80140 90°¢ 1 L.uer-sjdns 2010 "oSIN
giiviz 0-1£5000}  0109-09-0207-0} selddng bueredo 2071 L Luer-sidns Bupeisdo oSy
giivie 0-1/6000L 0009-09-020%-0} seiddng 9030 0£'¢L LL.uer-sidns 90140 "OSIN
‘poid 92140 108l asnoyaiepn
jejo] Iopusp 00°'8¢ch
gLiviz LLVYr-9¥82582 S805-0S5-0Z0¥-0l s|ejusy 00°8sy | L.uer-jejuss sAs Buyiepy
samog Asulid
[e10]1 10puUsA 9l'¥.
Viiviz 92686 0109-09-0Z0+-01 solddng BunelsdQ 9¢L1 | L.uep-gd/sidns e8yo)
YilylZ L0226 0109-09-020t-01 soilddng Bunelado 00'¢ 01.AON-Qd/es} Ajep sey00
Viiviz 88126 0109-09-020+-01 selddng Bunesedo 0966 01.NON-Od/o9y00 s07
‘ou] ‘92IAI9G 2909 Assequi]
jeyol J0pusp 00'¢€e
Yilvie ¥26€2C  1806-05-0Z0%-01 gouelInsu| 00'€8 L Luep-aa) Ajyluow vs4
sujeuag Aianoosig
[ejoL JOPUSA 61°0¥1
viivie 216180 0109-09-0Z0¥-0L seyddng Bupesedo 61°0¥%1 LLuer-Ad/Sidns 1B pie 1s)
S3OIAIBG PIY 1S4 uedusWyY
yojeg JOQUINN 9210AU] JSQUINN JUNOIIY uonduasag Junoosody Junowy uonduoseq 10pUSA
11-0L.A4
LLI¥LIZ0 Jo Bunsoy preog
€2 Jo g abeq 1s17 jenosddy pleog SOOIAIOS [eljua) QZOV 3deQ

LLoziLLig

FOAIY WING 40 FOVTIIA

pund [elsusn QL pung



aiivie 1856/Z 0109-09-0L06-01 seljddng BugeiedO 00'v.L deg-juej sjgesodsip xojul 1501
Auedwo) sionpoid OWTI
|ejo] Jopuap 00°0Z)
alivie LLUBP/LZEF960001L  OVOY-0¥-010S-01 suoiduosqng g seng 00°0Z) usppep-sanp 4ovi 110Z
10 UOIJBI00SSY [euoiieuIsiu]
[ejol Jopudp 00°000°C
Yil¥lz oLunr/L0089  0Z06-05-010S-01 JIMISG {BUOISSBJOId JOUIO 00°000°C olunp-quuo juD suaipiyd bdna
nuo s,uaipiy) Auno) sbedng
lejo JO0pudA 000l
Vilvle 01222, 020S-05-0105-01 DIAIDS [BUOISSDJOI] JBUID 000} JoopoN-o9; Buy Arejou | 102
yiepn Aunog abedng
[ejol JOPUdA L¥'66L°Z
Vilvie LLO®4/86¥8SE  0€0¥-01-010S-01 soueINSU] SYIT/UNESH L1661°T | L.ge4-sourinsul [e}USQg
[ejuaq exeq
[eJOL JOpUdA SBCE
vilvie 8¥118  0109-09-0105-0) seijddng Bunessdo 66'zZ¢ L Luer/oz-Aieneq 1 oenokey AC
jeonoe] yoejog
|BJOL JIOPUBA LE'6G)
Vilvie L LUBT/06¥9GL8G8  0£0S-06-0L0G-01 auoydalal 9.°92 1 L.uer-aouelsip Buoj/suoud
vilvie LLUBM/LZOS608S8  0£0S-05-0105-01 suoydeiel Gl L€l | L.uer-aoue)sip Buoysuoyd
souesiq BuoT 191V
|ejol JIopudap 86'959°L
Vil¥iZ LLUBP/LOEEE0S0H0EY  0£06-05-010G-01 suoydeial 06°2€E | 1.uep-asuoyds|a L
Yilviz 1LUBM/L0ZS20S040S9  0£0S-0S-0105-01 suoydela] Zy'GEE | .uer-auoydsio |
Vilvle L LUBr/1L00€100Z60€9  0£05-05-010S-0} auoyds|d) gz'9e | Luep-suoyd Bisws opisin0
Yilyle L LUBr/L0P8187S90€9  0£0$-05-0105-01 suoydsjel 11256 | 1. uep-asuoydsje )
181V
yojeg JOUINN 9910AU} JBGWNN JUN022Y uonduosag JUNoIIY Junowy uonduosssg lopuap
LL-0L.Ad
LLIVLIZO Jo Bunosjy pieog
£ J0 6 9bed 1517 jeaosddy pieog ad110d 040§ Ideg

Lioe/ire

FOaiy JYunga 40 IOVTIHA

pund {eleuen 0} pung



a1ible 0092/80Z 060S-0S-010S-01 swdinb3-eoueusiulely 00°652 uer/zogo#-saqons/siyby sy
suoieIILNWWOY oipey pajiun
[€}01 JOPUBA /7' €B8'CT
aiivlz LLuer/gzLL0zi0l  S¥0S-0S-0105-0L Buiyoledsiq /v'¢68'cT 1 1.094-99) JoBIJUOD QOMS
yojedsiq |enusD 1$9Myinos
|e30] JOpUdA SG'90L'C
diLiviz NI-09€2¢  ZEOV-0¥-01L05-01 SoUBMO|lY WIOHUN §8°0EZ | L, uep-usppep/swiopun
giivle NI-66L2E  2€0¥-0¥-010G-01 80UBMO||Y ULIOHUN G8'6EE L L uep-abjusid/suioyun
aiivie NI-§¥62£00 ZE0-0¥-010G-01 S0UBMO||Y ULIOHUN 00'8%S L1 Uep-usjy/sulopun
divie NI-v¥62€00  ZEOP-0¥-0L0G-0L SOUBMOJY WIOHUN 007055 |} uep-lede4/suliopun
aLiviz NI-E¥62€00  ZE0V-0¥-0L05-01 20UBMO||Y UWLOJUN 00°662 L L,uep-usppepy/suioiun
qLivie NI-G0BZE00  ZSOP-0¥-0L0G-01 S0UBMOJY WLOHUN 08°8LY | Luer-pisulio/suliogun
diiviz NI-P062€00  2S0¥-0¥-0L0G-01 SoUBMO|Y WIOHUN 06'61 L L.uep-usppepy/swiopun
aLiviz NI-6G2ZE€00 ZEO¥-0¥-0L0G-0L SOUBMOJlY WHOHUN GZ' 9L L Luer-sauieg/suoyun
diLivie NI-8EGZE00  ZE0P-0P-01L0S-01 20UBMO||Y WIOHUN 06°€8Z L L.uer-aBus|d/sunoyun
‘0D UolaH,O Aey
[ejol Jopusp 009l
aiivLe 11094/69288 0¥0OP-0¥-01L0G-01 suonduosgng @ sen@ 00’9 yosip-diyssequiaw Asejou 1102
qiiyLe L1924/G€68/  0¥0OP-0¥-010G-01 suonduosgng @ send 00'8 ypn-diysiequisw Arejou 1102
OU| ‘SIOULj|] JO USSY SSUBION
jejol JOpudA 0Z'¥€l
daLivie LE90Y9  0109-09-010S-01 selddng Bueiedo 0Z'vel L LUepr-06/4-aAQg Auog
'ouj ‘saLsnpul Hdn
lejol Jopuap 06°L€
diivie 4286€8 0505-0S-01L05-0} wswdinb3-eoueusiulely 06'/¢ L1.g84-jurew dinbs oipey
OU| ‘@OIAISG DIU0J109|T 1B
|ejol JopudA 00691
aLiviz £6¥/82 0109-09-0105-0}1 ssyddng bBugeredo 00'G6 01Jo0-i0peinbal 1 9d
yojeg JOQqUWINN 9210AU}  JSQUINN JUNO0IIY uonduosag Junoosdy Junowy uonduosaQg JOPUDA

€2 Jo 0} obed
LL0Z/LLiT

LL-0L.Ad

LLIYLIZ0 Jo Bunasiy preog
s [eroaddy pleog

JOGR] JNg 4O IOVTIIA

adllod 0105 3deQ
pund jeisusag 0l pung



8L°90v'LE 921j0d [B10 1
je30L JOPUSA 8G'8LLC
diivie LIEYCe809  1G05-05-01L0G-0L SSOIYaA-DoUBUSIUIBIN #8°0C] Z08o#-ssauley Jybipesy 1dy
diivic /2692809 190S8-0S-010G-0) SB[OIYsN-SoUBUSIUIBIN G6'C6 L L.Uer/600L#18)Y 1PN/ 40D
giivic 119282809 1G06-05-0L0G-01 S8oiysA-souUBUSIUIBIN | 8PES 9080#-PoW |13ud 8qons |dy
gaiivie 170L2809 160S-06-010S-0L S3DIYBSA-SOUBUBIUIBIN 88'ZVE £190#-Ase |100 uoubl gsuj
aiivie ¢/86€¢809 150G-05-0L0G-01 S9|OIYSA-adouRUSIUIRN QL' LLL L Luer-p080#/siojolsayelq |dy
P40 YOOIGMO[IAA
ejo J0pusp €8°¢EYy
diivic Liuer/gL.99202se 0£0S-05-010G-01 suoydelel ¢£8'Zeh L 1L.uep-2/iq suoyd |80 1o
SS8|alM\ UOZUBA
fejo JOopusp 00'65¢C
yoljeg JOGUINN 9210AU] JOQUINN JUNOJ3IY uonduosa JUNo22Y JuUnowy uonduoseq IOPUDA

€7 40 1) obed
LLOZILLIZ

LL-0L.Ad

LLI¥LIZ0 Jo Bunosy preog
1s1 jeroaddy preog

JOAR ¥dNg 40 IOVTHA

adilod 0105 3daQ
pung jereuss QL pundg



je10] JIOpuap 0S'cl6

Vilvle ¥-010C 9905-05-0109-01 sfeubig-eourusuIBN 0516 0199@A00-gnutew Bis jely
Jainseal] Aunod oo
|ejo) Jopusp 9567
M 4254%4 Liuer/0L01.0669¢ 9505-05-0109-01 sjeubig-eoueusiuleN 9562 } Luer-Buissoin Yy pe/ouos)g
d3anoo
[ejo] Jopusp 0918
Yilvie €v810c <¢cov-0v-0109-01 S0UBMO||y uuojiun 0918 LL/gL/10-elust wiopun
sJeues|) sussig
|[ejol J0pusdp 00'¥H0'E
Yiivic Peceo0l 190G-09-0109-01 SS0IYap-aouRUBIUIBN 00°G.8 Ll.uer-£z#neq Johoauoo idey
Viivig €€€200l 1505-05-0109-01 S9DIYSA-SoUBUSIUIRIY 00'69L°C LLuer-2z#/1epuliAo yy jdey
‘ouj “‘dnoto Monil oy
|ej10] JIOPUDA 9V 8V
Vilvie L LUer/06¥951898 0€05-06-0109-01 suoydejel z/'8 | Luep-eouejsip Buojeuoyd
Viivic LLUBr/LZ20£60898 0£05-05-0109-01 suoydsjel v/'6¢ } L.uep-soue)sip Buoyysuoyd
soueysiq Buo 191V
{e3JO1 JOPpUSA £962
Viivie SZL/¥9  0¥09-09-0109-01 swdinb3-saliddng £9'62 }iuepyjeq dwnd ovaleq Ny
"ou] jeaqog sefly
jejol JopusA LG 99%
Viivie L LUBr/L0EEEC0G0H0E9  0205-05-0L09-01 suoyde®l 88001 | l.uep-auoydeja ]
Vilvie LLUBP/L02G20S08H0E€9  0€05-09-01L09-01 suoydsiel +¥9°L01 | L.uep-suoydaja ]
Viivig LLuer/Loye1i8¥So0e9 0£05-06-0L09-01 suoydsiel 19882 | L uep-auoydsioL
Viivie LluUer/L086.v£2c0€9 0€0S-0G-0109-01 auoydejsl +0'.¢ } .uepr-aul] Xej pAd/euoyd
Yilvle LLUer/L0899v€2€0€9 0€05-05-0109-01 auoyds|e] 4¢'8¢ | L uef-uieq vy/euoyd
181V
yoyeg JoqUINN 9210AU] JOQUINY JUNOIIY uonduosoq JUNOIIY JUNoOWwy uonduosaq JOPUBA

£z Jo 71 obed

Loz

LI-0L.Ad
LLI¥LIZ0 Jo Bunesiy pieog
1s1 fenoaddy pieog

JOdId ddNnd 40 IDVTIIA

SHOM 2Hgnd 0109 3deg
pundgjessuss gl pung



dlivic GG¥89 Z¥09-09-0109-0L sj@alg-solddnsg 06'95¢2 } Luer-subis asn auoyd jj20 ON
UoI}08J0I1d ¥ [0AU0D dujel|
|ejol JIOPUBA C¥ LB9'EE
gaiivic ¥21.290L 0909-09-0109-01 sjeoudyd g sjes 12.8L1L'8 | L.uer-uollg'goi/syod yes
qiivle Zr.ec90L 0909-09-01L09-01 s|eoiwayo P siles £9'694'8 L1uep-uojoz ¢l L/syod jes
alivie 6892290, 0909-09-0109-01 slesjway) 9 sWes L/1°2.v'GlL | L.uer-uolpg goz/syod jjes
dlivie G/91290L 0909-09-0L09-01 sjeoiwayD % ses 1e9c9’l }l.uer-uoy. g iz/syod jes
Auedwo) jes ueouswly YHON
lejol Jopusp 06291
aiivie 906.v91L  1¥09-09-0L09-01 sooIyan-salddng 06°291 LLuer-z#/z-Aeneq vo0001
sued yonil Aempipn
lejol IOpuUsp 6V'¢
a1z 50891  0¥09-09-0109-0} swdinb3-seyddng 64 | L.uer-ados Jspels 1007 1UBS
supibpoH - spieusiy
[ej01 JOPUdA 05'v6
vilvieg ZG¥99SvEY6  1¥09-09-0109-01 sapIyaA-salddng zy'99 | LUBP/BE# HUN-Z/SHO0UD [99UM
425474 gceeeevey6  0109-09-0109-01 soljddng Bunessdo 80'8Z } L,uer-apinb Jexiew yreqiop
19buelny
[ejo] JOpudA SL'vi6
viivle anzels9  7k09-09-0L09-01 sjpeng-salddng GL'v¥6 01,99Q-suo} |z g/yoted pjo
Auedwon sjeusiepy abedng
[ejo} Jopusp LZcrl
Viivie L1ged4/c6¥3¢¢ 0€0¥-0+¥-01L09-01 soueInsy| siif/UlesH LZ'¢v. L 1.q9d-9dueinsul [eluag
lejusq eysg
[elo] JOPUSA 00'+¥9
vilvie ¥9860Lv  150S-05-0109-01 SSdIysA-eoueUSIUBIN 009 L Luer-Ge#/cZ #1591 Alsjes "Usa
aue s,Asunnon
yoyeg JaGUINN 92I0AU| JaquInN JUNo29Yy uonduosa( JUNOIOY Junowy uonduosseq JOPUSA

£Z o ¢| obed
LL0ZILLIZ

LL-0L.Ad

LLIvLI20 jo Bunoo pleog
st jeaouddy preog

JOAaR] ¥¥Ng 4O FOVTIIA

SHIOM 21lqnd 0109 1daQ
pund jeleus gl pung



GZ'950°'Ly

jelo] 10puspA 0002

SHIOM Dlignd jejoL

aLivie 6-600¢-€.2.8002 9906-05-0109-01 Buiney ebeqies 000 }}.994-ad/Buyney abeqies
wswebeueyy alsepn
|ejol lopusp ¢ L0€
aiivie LLuer/01,99202csc  0£0S-0S-0L09-01 suoydepl Z¥'20€ LLuep-pd/ig suoyd |80 oA
SSBBJIAA UOZIIBA
[ejo] JOpudA 06'99¢C
yojeqg JOQUINN @2I0AU]  JOqUINY JUN02IY uonduosagg JUNOoS9Y junouwy uonduossag JOPUS/

€2 40 v obed
LLOZILLIZ

Li-0L.Ad
LLIPLIZ0 Jo Bunasiy pieog
1s17 jeaosddy pieog

FOAI HNg 40 IOVTIIA

SHIOM 2lland 0409 3deq
pungjelsuss g} pundg



aiiyie

Vilvie

viivie

Viivie
viivie

Viivie
Viivie
viivie

¥/09860%

659150.

¥.0G01

V-1 LUBlL00ve0Zhes
LLuer/Lo0ve0Zve6

1£810¢€
L€810¢
L€810€

0109-09-0209-01

0109-09-0¢08-01

¢S05-09-0209-01

0805-05-0209-01
0806-05-0209-01

8G05-06-0208-01
8506-06-0209-01
8G056-09-0¢09-01

686G

[e301 JOPUSA 1Z'9

soyddng Bunerado 1z'9

lejol JIOpUSA [¥'Ll

soyddng Buneiado /v LL

[ejo Jopusp 00°GL

sBuipling-eoueusjule 00'GL

[eJol IOpUdA |8'6EY

SOHINN S6°'vCYy
sSllN 9871

ejo] Jopusp 00°99

S90IAISG [eLOYUBr 00'1Z
SOIISS [eLOjUEr 00'8)
SOINISS [eLoluer 00°/2

spunouto g sbulpjing jejoy

0L AON-sdijo adoi alipn
810}S 99y OM-Ury

01.099Q-s|dns aiempiey "osi
jodaq suwioH

1 1 4dy/g94-pdresn jsued p4
"oU| ‘swalsAg AlNoeS B ali4

| LUBL-I0}BI. JOSPUIA/OLIIOS[T
| LUB -10)BI9. I0SPUIA/OLIOS|T
a3inNoD

Li/gl/io-ejual jeul pd
LL/8L/L0ejual Jeul HA
Li/gl/i0-lejuad jew add

sisuea}) sueaig

yaeg

Jaguinp 9210AU|

JoquinN jJunoosoy

uopdloseq JUNCITY JUNOWY

uonduoasag IOPUSA

£Z J0 6 obed

Lioziviie

L-0L.Ad
LLIFLIZO Jo Bunasiy pieog
1811 [eAosddy pleog

JOdId HdNg 40 FOVTIIA

spunoug g sbuipjing 0z09 3deq
pung jeisuss @} pung



29220l

[ejol JOpUdA 29120}

1 16-3 onudAay [e1oedg jejo]

\'43547x4 LLUBr/10898.6670€9 6606-05-010.-1¢ 90IAJSS [BNJORIIUOD JBUIO 29°220°L L 1uep-abreyo sulf | 163
1%LV
yoleg JaquINN 9910AU]  JOQWNN JUNCITY uonduasad Junoddy Junowry uonduossaq IOpUdp
Li-0L.Ad
LLIYLIZ0 Jo Bunosiy pleog
€2 Jo 9] abed 3151 [eaosddy pieog L16-3 enuansy |ejoadsg 0107 3daQ

Loz JOAIY WNG 40 IDVTIA

pund pie-d L¢ pund



8.°€06'S 1S10[Al/1910H dnuaAsy [e1oads jejoL
|ejo] JopuUaA 00°000°C
aLiviz 1102984 0508-08-0£0.-€2 onowioid wsuno]/swelbold 00°000°c Aioyoaup "Wwod Yg/gm 1102
abpiy LING/M00IGMOYIIAN
[ejoL JOPUIA L6'CLL'Y
aLivie LS19Z 6906-06-0£0.-€Z  spue Aemajen-soueusiuleiN L6'ELL'Y 01.deg-jurew adeospue| Aemsjen
P11 ‘dnoio "o 11 9yl
[e}JoL JOPUSA €161G
Vilbiz L LUBr/22082061EL  S10G-05-0£0/-€2 spoloid Aemsleo 0'G6E | Luep-Bunyby uelpswi/oinoe|3
VilylZ LLUer/L00891€GLL  G20G-05-0£0/-€2 sjoelold Aemeles) ¢/°¢zl | },uep-ubis AemereBolo93
a3noo
18301 JOpUSA #.°0/2°}
ViiviZ 0-1£S6Z G508-08-0€0/-€2 Bunesiep 1910W/IPI0H ¥2°022°L 0199Q-Spled elpaw [elo0s /H
“Ou] ‘suoleIIuUNWWo) NOOAY
yojeqg JOqUINN 32I0AU] JaqUUNN JUno2dy uondiasag JUNOJJY Junowy uonduoasag IOpUdA

£Z jo L} obed
11L02Z/LLIZ

Li-0L.Ad

LL¥LIZ0 jo Bunasiy pieog
1S17 jeAoxddy pieog

FOAI JdNg 40 IOVTIIA

[9JON/I90H onuaAdy [e1deds 0goL 3deg
pung xe] |9JON/I9IOH €2 pung



010/-0/-0108-1l¢
0104-0.-0108-1€

§504-0/.-0108-l€

8E°9¥6°LEL

|ejol JIOpuUaA S0'2ESC

sjuswanoidw} €Z'ev¥9’'l
sjuswenoidul} 29888

[ejo] JOpuUsA YE¥LY6ZL

wanoidw| Ajijioe ebeliin vEvLY 621

juswaAosduwyi feyides jejo]

"Busysiaiul pi Jalfor/peN Z2Ud
| Luep-Bus/mdu “ieiul peiy Lud
-ouj ‘Bunesuibug YaH

god/iuiy L -InogleH/suod uis |0d
"0U} ‘S40)0BAUO0TD JNOGIBH

Vilyic LLIuer/LH662295C
Yil¥le L LUBr/9ZHECZSST
JlLl¥ie Liasd-vi#/LiiT
yoleg JOqUINN 9210AU|

JOGUINN JUNOIIY

uopdiosag JUNO29Y JuUNoOWYy

uonduasag JOpPUBA

£Z jo g} abeyg
LLOZILLIZ

LL-0L.Ad
LL/¥Lizo Jo Bupesiy pleog
1sI [eactddy pieog

JOAaly ¥AINg 40 IOVTIIA

juswaaosdwi jejiden 008 idoaQ
pund sjuswaaocaduwiy jepden L€ pung



Viivie L¥6 020G-05-0€09-19 S92INISS |euoissajold 00°9.6°L L Luep-gsae/speal el gn
SHIOAA 2Nand Alunon abedng
je10] JOPUBA /L8 L¥Y
\4954X4 L1g94/e6¥8€C  0€0¥-0¥-0€09-1G [oueInsuj sji/ylesH /8 /¥¥ L L.gad-sdueinsui |ejueQg
jejus( eysq
€10 JOpudA 1580C
Viivie L LUer/6002ec94926 080G-06-0€09-1G 89151 1 L.uepr-juel NZ/ouos[3
Viivie LIuer/L00.+96.16  080S5-05-0£09-1G £8°¢S | tuep-dwind dwns piojpagosiq
a3anoed
jejol JO0pusap 81°9%
Vilvie £¥8L0E  2€0¥-0%-0€09-19 S0UBMO|lY WIojiun gL '9v LL/gL/10-Tejual wiojun
slaues|) susaig
[ejol 1I0pUaA L67260'CEL
diivie 11984/0000900200 0L09-09-0€09-1G saseyoind 191ep L6'260°2E) L L.uer-1e60000 1 ZEhiim piojpeg
Mied piojpag jo abefiin
[ejo] JOpusA L9'Eh
viiviec LLUBL/0679G18598 0£05-09-0£09-1S suoydelel +8'/ 1 1,uep-aoue)sip buoysuoyd
Viivie LLUBl/L20€60858 0€05-06-0£09-1LG suoydefel /'S¢ } }.uep-aoue)sip Buoysuoyd
souelsiq Buo 191V
lejoi IopusA /¥'996
Vilvie 1 LUBr/1060200¥Z80L 0€0S-0G-0€09-1G suoydsial 8/°Gi1 } L.uer-aulj JojuoLL [[sm/auoyd
\ 5474 LLUBr/LOCEC0S0d0E9  0£06-06-0€09-1G suoydejal 6.°06 i l.uep-auoydsla|
Vilvie LLUBP/L02S20S04H0E9  0€05-0G-0€09-1G suoydsfsl 8¥'L6 }l.uer-auoydefe |
Viivic L LUBr/L0P818PSo0€9 0€0G-09-0£09-1G suoydsiel ¥5¥E€ L L.uep-g/oul Buidwind/iopn
Viivie LLUBP/L0P8L8YS90€9  0€0G-0S-0€09-1G auoydelol G/'65¢ }l.uep-suoydala ]
Viivie L LUBL/L0B60ZPS2CE0EY 0€0G-09-0€09-19 suoydepPy ¢i'v/ 11 uepr-suy Buidwind gemysuoud
1®lV
yoyeg JoQUINN 9210AU} JoqUINN JUNOIIY uonduosa(d JUNoosoy junowy uonduosag JOPUSA

€2 0 6} abed

LoziLe

LL-0L.Ad
L LIPLIZ0 Jo Bupesiy pieog
3s1 jeacaddy pieog

JOdR WANE 40 AOVTIIA

suonesadQ Jo)epR 0€09 3deg
pung I91ep LG pundg



diivle LLUBr/01/9G20262  0S£0S-0S-0€09-1S suoydejel 04°2/2 L Luep-d1Mmviiig suoyd |je0 1o
SSSJ2JIAN UOZLIBA
[eJo] J0pusA 00'182°L
diiyle 1080102 /906-0S-0£09-1S uolinquisi(l-soueUSIUIB 00°E86'C L Luer-is piggaueIpAy sy dy
giivie 0080102 /90G6-05-0£09-15 uonnqu)sig-eouBUSBjUIRIN 00°'86Z'S | Luep-dnugs o0 L/urewinm idy
Auedwion Buiquinjd anbiun
B30 L JOPUdA [1'2.2
diivie LLUBP/000004G16.7  0806-0S-0£09-1S senN L¥'2iZ L1, uep-6unesy J00IN
sen YOOIN
[ejol I0pUdA ST '6¥L
diLivie L8210  ZYOr-0¥-0£09-15 osuadxz [eneiy % Buiulel] Gz'6vi L Luer-yleInon-1ewzeH /o) 100
YlRIDO| sewoy |
[e}o) JOpUdA LTV
gLivie 110210 0109-09-0£09-1S seljddng Bugeisdo 2V L L.uep-yoesig
seyny wip
je1ol lopusp 9/°¢86
diLivie 22981 0109-09-0£09-1G sejjddng BuyjeladQO gy vee L LUBL/UO}LG 1 Z2-8UO}S ,1/E /WD
aiivle 6Z/98L 0109-09-0£09-1G seljddng Bunesado gz'8v9 0199Q/U0IBY L ¥-8UOIS ,p/E LVD
“diog Buuyn stoun)y
|ejol Jopuap 000062
ViiviZ 226l /90G6-0S-0£09-15 uonlnquysig-eouBUBUIBIN 00°006'C 01990-470 0l g9/ureuLIsiem idy
*OUf ‘UOONAISUOD Y ¥ H
[€J0 | JOpUdA 00009
Vilyiz §6.S¥SS  0¥09-09-0£09-1G wewdinb3-ssyddng 00°009 L1uep/og-sbey jueipAy yg
"OU] ‘SHIOAA UOI] ueplof 1seg
[eloL Jopuapn 00'9.6°L
yojeq J8quINN 9210AU] JoquINN JUNOJdY uondLIosa( JUNoo2oYy Junowy uonduosaqg JOPUdA
LL-0L.AS
LLI¥LIZ0 o Bunesiy pieog
€T Jo 0z obed ISt jenoiddy pieog suonesodQ Jojepm 0£09 3deQ
LLoziviie JOQI ¥dNg 40 IOV TIIA pund Is)epn LG pung



€8°SYS'¥02

lejol IOpusA S6°601

sopIysa-selddng 66'601

|e10L JOpUdA Z28'981°9G

sjuswancidw| Zg981'9S

[e301 JOPUBA 0L°LLT

suoneladQ 19jepq jelol

Li.uer (Nd 0614 piod) Aepeq
ou] 09 Alddng oIny uMOolSapn

CH#/XS ulellim uosqeg M “LUd
"OUj "0 UOHONISUOD UBIA

dlivie 69v¥C  1¥#09-09-0209-1G
alivic L1ZLi0/2  0104-04-0€09-LS
yoleg JoqUNN 9910AU| JaqUINN JUN022Y

uonduosaq JUNOITY JUNOWY

uonduoasaq JOpusp

€T Jo 1 obed
Loz/Le

LL-0L.Ad
LLIFLIZ0 $0 Bunosy pieog
}siT |eAcsddy pieog

FOAI WING 40 FOVTIIA

suoiesadQ JojJepy 0£09 idog
pun4 Jajep g pung



66°LSH'| suonesadQ Jomes €10
[EJOL JOPUIA 00'G9L
aLivie E¥60¥C  890S-05-0709-ZS oishs Aynn-eoueusjuEN 00°G92 L LUBP-EAUIRW UlS 1]
-ou] ‘seuysnpu| uejodosjepy
[ejo) JopuaA 86'181
\{154%4 L1494/€678EE  0E0V-07-0709-CG 9ouBINSU| ST/UlESH 86'L8L | 1.ge4-eoueInsul [ejus(
leuaq eyeq
[EJOL JOPUSA 0L'L9€
Viirig L LUB/9000699.0L  0805-0S-0+09-2S samIN L€yl L LUBP-UIS 1| PESH,V/01109]3
Vilplz L LUB/600S6595€0  0805-0S-0+09-2S semIN 6Z°6L) L LUBP-U)S 1| J0OIN,0/109]3
Vilrle L LUer/L90Z006600  0805-05-0709-ZS senN 04’ Ly L LUBP-Uls Wif SPI4,HA0DIS
aanoo
[e30L JOPUBA L1'9Z
Vilrlg €¥8L0E  ZEOV-0v-0Y09-2S 9OUBMO||Y WLIOUN £1'9Z L1/8L/LO-[BIUSI ULiopuN
Sisues]) susalg
[EJOL JOPUSA £8'F
VipLZ LLUer/067951858  0£05-05-0709-2G ouoydsjol 980 | Luer-eduelsip Buoj/euoyd
Viiviz LLUBr/LZ0E608G8  0£0S-05-0709-2S ouoydeja) /6°¢ | Luep-souessip Buoj/euoyd
aouglsiq Buo 131V
[e10) JOPUSA 1€'90)
VILPLZ  LLUBI/LOEEEOSOMNOEY  0E0S-0G-0¥09-ZG ouoydsjaL 800} | Luer-auoydaje |
VILPLZ  LLUBr/L0ZSZ0S0HO0E9  0E0S-05-0709-2S euoydeleL 91701 | Luer-auoydajo
VILPLZ  LLUB/LOVBIBYSO0E9  0E0S-0S-0709-2S ouoydejaL 9882 | Luer-auoydaje L
ViLLPLZ  LLUBr/L0BL96LZE0EY  0E0S-05-0¥09-25 auoydejel 1Z'2§ 04.UBr-Uls Wil SPiLH/AUOY
181V
yajeqg JOQWINN 9210AU] JaQUUNY JUNOIDY uondLiosa JUNOZIY Junowy uonduosag JOpPUBA

£Z 40 g obeg

LiozgiLiie

FL-0L.Ad

LL¥LIZ0 Jo Buposiy pieog
1S17 jeaouddy pieog

JOAl WNG 40 IOVTTIIA

suopesadQ oMo 0Oy09 jdeQg
pund lomeg 26 pung



gaiivie
alivic

Vilvie

Vilvie
viivie

96€£55G
€6€£55S

¥.e8

1 L00dOM
OYCINOM

0¢05-05-0¥01-19
0206-0S-0¥0%-19

190G-05-0¥0%-19

0605-0G-0¥01-19
0505-05-0v0-19

16°0G¥'E

jejol Jopudp 00°090°S

OIAIBS |BUOISSSJ0Id JBYIO 00°080°L
JINISS [euoissejold 1IBUIO 00°086°L

[ejol 1opusp ¢l'Gl

do1nes Buissanold eleq €L'GL

[eJO] JOPUSA 81°GLE

jswdinb3-aouBusiuleiy 90°G81L
weswdinbg-sourusiuieN Z2°061

ABojouyda} uonewIo] [B}0L

€0/20 Iy} Lg/L0-1oddns ||

61/10 niyY} 9o/10-Hoddns ||
suoneduNWIWo) siqiQ

01.,990-$99} uoioesuel} S|
Jaunseal] Aunog abedng

} L uep-z/wed YIoMioN
asnow ssajanm/Isidepe YI0MIoN
“OU] ‘JUBWILIBA0D AT

yojeg

12quInp 9910AU|

JoqUINN JUN022Y

uopdiiosaq JUNodIY Junouwy

uonduosag JOPUDA

€2 J0 g7 obed
LLoz/LLIZ

Li-0L.Ad
LLI¥LIZ0 Jo Bunssy pieog
1S17 [eAoaddy pleog

OO0 JAHNg 40 JOVTIIA

ABojouyda] uopewioju] oyoy ideq
pun4 ABojouyoa] uoieRWIO| 19 pung



	02-14-11 Agenda & Sum
	02-14-11 Attachments

